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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

This section provides an analysis of the performance, financial position and risk management of the Group. The following analysis

should be read in conjunction with the financial statements included in the Interim Report.
Consolidated Financial Review

The Group continued to deliver strong results in the first half of 2006. Total operating income before loan impairment allowances
reached the highest level since its IPO in 2002. Improvement in total operating income was underpinned by strong growth in net
interest income, net fees and commission income and net trading income. Notwithstanding a reduction in both loan impairment
allowances write-back and investment property revaluation gain, attributable profit reached HK$7,004 million, up HK$509 million or
7.8%.

Financial Highlights

HK$'m except percentage amounts Half-year ended Half-year ended Half-year ended

30 June 2006 31 December 2005 30 June 2005
Total operating income before loan impairment allowances 10,356 9,748 8,220
Reversal of loan Impairment allowances on advances 642 1,210 1,435
Net operating Income 10,998 10,958 9,655
Operating expenses (2,938) (3,054) (2,676)
Operating profit 8,060 7,904 6,979
Profit before taxation 8,545 8,471 7,896
Profit attributable to equity holders of the Bank 7,004 6,997 6,495
Net interest margin 1.80% 1.83% 1.58%
Non-interest income ratio 29.44% 28.15% 29.04%
Cost to income ratio 28.37% 31.33% 32.55%

Analyses of the financial performance, business operations and risk management of the Group for the first half of 2006 are set out in

the following sections.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Net Interest Income and Margin

HK$'m. except percentage amounts Half-year ended Half-year ended Half-year ended

- exceptp 9 30 June 2006 31 December 2005 30 June 2005
Interest income 19,219 15,810 10,065
Interest expense (11,912) (8,806) (4,232)
Net interest income 7,307 7,004 5,833
Average interest-earning assets 820,383 759,550 744,464
Net interest spread 1.42% 1.53% 1.43%
Net interest margin 1.80% 1.83% 1.58%

Net interest income increased by HK$1,474 million, or 25.3%, year-on-year to HK$7,307 million. Average interest-earning assets
grew by HK$75,919 million, or 10.2%, to HK$820,383 million, mainly due to the increase in average deposits and funds from IPO
subscriptions. Net interest margin increased by 22 basis points to 1.80% while net interest spread dropped by 1 basis point to

1.42%. Contribution from net free fund rose by 23 basis points as a result of rising interest rates.

The interest rate environment in the first half of 2006 was very different from that in the same period in 2005. After the refinement
of the operation of the linked exchange rate mechanism by HKSAP government in May 2005, one-month HIBOR increased
noticeably from 1.96% at end-April 2005 to 4.10% at end-Dec 2005, culminating in 4.68% in May 2006. Average one-month
HIBOR increased by 217 basis points to 4.19% for the first half of 2006 as compared to 2.02% a year ago while average one-month
USD LIBOR increased by 197 basis points to 4.85% during the same period. At the same time, the Group’s average prime rose to
8.08% for the first half of 2006, compared to 5.25% in the same period last year, widening the average prime-to-one-month HIBOR
spread by 66 basis points to 3.89% in the first half of 2006.

The Group’s gross yield on average loans increased by 247 basis points year-on-year. This was attributable to higher market
interest rates and the Group’s conscious efforts in maintaining loan spreads despite pricing pressure arising from keen market
competition.  Although weighted average yield on residential mortgage portfolio, excluding Government Home Ownership Scheme
(GHOS) mortgages, declined by 12 basis points to 2.52% from 2.40% below best lending rates a year ago, loan spread widened
with the prime-to-HIBOR spread. Gross yield on debt securities increased by 156 basis points as the Group continued to diversify
its investment portfolio to enhance yield. However, improvements in net contribution from the debt securities portfolio were held
back by the flattening yield curve. While deposit spread was widened as a result of the Group’s effort in managing funding costs,
higher deposit rates, coupled with a shift of savings to fixed deposits, led to higher overall funding cost. For instance, average
interest rates on savings and fixed deposits increased by 219 basis points and 181 basis points respectively. At the same time,

average fixed deposits as a percentage of total deposits increased by 8 percentage points when compared to the first half of 2005.

Compared to the second half of 2005, net interest income increased by HK$303 million, or 4.3%. Average interest-earning assets
grew by HK$60,833 million, or 8.0%. Net interest margin decreased slightly by 3 basis points while net interest spread dropped by

11 basis points. Contribution from net free fund increased by 8 basis points.

Following the relatively steep rise in the second half of 2005, market interest rates continued to move upward but at a slower pace in
the first half of 2006 due to abundant market liquidity. Average one-month HIBOR increased by only 38 basis points vis-a-vis the
second half of 2005. Consequently, improvement in the contribution of net free fund slowed down. As a result of the Group’s effort to
maintain loan yield and widening prime-to-HIBOR spread, loan spread improved. Gross yields on average loans and debt securities
rose by 74 and 66 basis points respectively. Weighted average yield on residential mortgage portfolio, excluding GHOS mortgages,
declined slightly by 3 basis points to 2.52% below best lending rates. Although the rise in market rates was moderate in the first

half 2006, fixed deposit spread was further widened.

21



@

¥ ® 4L £5(F ) A MAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

The summary below shows the average balances and average interest rates of individual assets and liabilities:

Half-year ended 30 June

Half-year ended 31 December

Half-year ended 30 June

2006 2005 2005
Average Average Average Average Average Average
ASSETS balance Yield balance Yield balance Yield
HK$m % HK$m % HK$m %

Loans to banks 180,955 4.02% 157,831 3.26% 171,557 1.70%
Interest-earning securities 283,199 4.44% 250,470 3.78% 233,123 2.88%
Loans & advances to customers 330,954 5.58% 330,316 4.84% 320,292 3.11%
Other interest-earning assets 25,275 1.73% 20,933 3.60% 19,492 3.61%
Total interest-earning assets 820,383 4.72% 759,550 4.13% 744,464 2.73%
Non Interest-earning assets 79,843 68,736 70,115

Total assets 900,226 4.30% 828,286 3.79% 814,579 2.49%

Half-year ended 30 June

Half-year ended 31 December

Half-year ended 30 June

2006 2005 2005
Average Average Average Average Average Average
LIABILITIES balance Rate balance Rate balance Rate
HK$m % HK$m % HK$m %
Deposits and balances of banks 39,506 3.38% 32,311 2.63% 33,745 1.90%
and other financial institutions
Current, savings and fixed 653,254 3.33% 607,534 2.61% 591,506 1.23%
deposits
Certificate of deposits issued 3,953 3.01% 3,795 3.03% 3,805 2.86%
Other interest-bearing liabilities 31,174 2.62% 28,081 2.23% 26,651 1.99%
Total interest-bearing liabilities 727,887 3.30% 671,721 2.60% 655,707 1.30%
Non interest-bearing deposits 33,932 33,547 34,969
Shareholders’ funds* & non
interest-bearing liabilities 138,407 123,018 123,903
Total liabilities 900,226 2.67% 828,286 2.11% 814,579 1.05%

* Shareholders’ funds represent capital and reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Bank.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Net Fees and Commission Income

HK$'m Half-year ended Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 2006 31 December 2005 30 June 2005

Bills commissions 259 275 257
Loan commissions 116 139 124
Investment and insurance fee income 963 619 624
Securities brokerage (Stockbroking) 644 384 330

Asset management 167 98 85

Life insurance 123 91 135

Bonds 29 46 74

General Insurance 54 45 58
Trust services 54 58 49
Payment services 200 202 179
Credit cards 375 365 372
Others 436 402 342
Fees and commission income 2,457 2,105 2,005
Fees and commission expenses (587) (548) (507)
Net fees and commission income 1,870 1,557 1,498

Net fees and commission income increased by HK$372 million or 24.8% year-on-year to HK$1,870 million, primarily due to the
increases in commissions from stockbroking of HK$314 million or 95.2% and asset management of HK$82 million or 96.5%. The
buoyant equity market and IPO activities helped boost the volume of customer transaction and the sales of open-end funds by
121.6% and 133.6% respectively. On the other hand, as customers demanded investments with higher potential returns under the
prevailing interest rate environment, sales of bonds and structured notes dropped and related commission income decreased by
HK$45 million or 60.8%. Commission income from life insurance decreased by HK$12 million, or 8.9%, mainly due to lower sales
of insurance products. Loan commissions fell by HK$8 million or 6.5% due to lower business volume while bills commission
remained flat. Other fees and commission income increased by HK$94 million or 27.5% mainly due to fee income from IPO
activities amounting to HK$35 million and the robust growth of fee income from RMB-related services by 111.8% and exchanges by
75.9%. In line with the increment of fees and commission income, fees and commission expenses rose by HK$80 million or 15.8%

because of higher stockbroking expenses.

Compared to the second half of 2005, net fees and commission income increased by HK$313 million or 20.1% with the growth of

income from stockbroking and asset management.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Net Trading Income

HK$'m Half-year ended Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 2006 31 December 2005 30 June 2005

Foreign exchange and foreign exchange products 758 868 596
Interest rate instruments 190 17 129
Equity instruments 15 8 4
Commodities 58 35 17
Net trading income 1,021 928 746

Net trading income increased by HK$275 million, or 36.9%, to HK$1,021 million. Net trading income from foreign exchange and
foreign exchange products grew to HK$758 million, representing an increase of HK$162 million or 27.2%. This growth was mainly
attributable to the rise in the fair value of foreign exchange swap contracts. Net trading income from interest rate instruments
included changes in the fair value of trading securities, other financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, available-for-sale
securities designated as fair value hedges, interest rate derivatives and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. In the
first half of 2006, net trading income from interest rate instruments posted a net gain of HK$190 million, up HK$61 million or 47.3%.

The major reason was the increase in the fair value of certain financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Compared to the second half of 2005, net trading income rose by HK$93 million or 10.0%, mainly due to positive change in the fair

value of interest rate instruments.

Operating Expenses

HK$'m, except percentage amounts Half-year ended Half-year ended Half-year ended

30 June 2006 31 December 2005 30 June 2005
Staff costs 1,808 1,813 1,653
Premises and equipment expenses (excluding depreciation) 372 422 321
Depreciation 322 280 286
Other operating expenses 436 539 416
Operating expenses 2,938 3,054 2,676
Cost to income ratio 28.37% 31.33% 32.55%

Operating expenses rose by HK$262 million, or 9.8%, year-on-year to HK$2,938 million due mainly to an increase in staff cost of
HK$155 million or 9.4% following the pay rise in April 2006 and the recruitment of qualified staff. Compared to the end of June
2005, headcount measured in full time equivalent decreased by 76 to 12,622 at the end of June 2006.

Depreciation on owned fixed assets increased by HK$36 million, or 12.6%, to HK$322 million as compared to the first half of 2005,

largely due to the rise in the value of premises.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Reversal of loan impairment allowances on advances

HKS$'m Half-year ended Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 2006 31 December 2005 30 June 2005
Reversal of/(Charge for) loan impairment allowances
Individual assessment
- new allowances (366) (609) (695)
- releases 99 834 208
- recoveries 676 552 1,087
Collective assessment
- new allowances* 2) 20 (101)
- releases 219 364 915
- recoveries* 16 (21) 21
Net Credit to Income Statement 642 1,210 1,435

* New allowances and recoveries for the half-year ended 31 December 2005 included adjustments resulted from change in classification of individual assessment and collective

assessment of certain loans in the second half of 2005.

Loan impairment allowances of individually significant loans and advances showing objective evidence of impairment are calculated
using discounted cash flow method (Individual Assessment — IA). For the remaining loans and advances, impairment allowances
are collectively assessed by using statistical models on portfolios of loans and advances grouped by similar credit characteristics
(Collective Assessment — CA). Compared to the first half of 2005, the Group recorded net release of loan impairment allowances
of HK$642 million, down HK$793 million or 55.3%. Release of allowances fell by HK$805 million or 71.7% to HK$318 million.
The reduction in the release reflected a slowdown in the improvement in the bad debt migration rate, after the Group’s significant
improvement in asset quality last year on the back of improved economic conditions and borrowers’ debt servicing capability. This
release was offset by new impairment allowances amounting to HK$368 million. Additional allowances were needed to cover the

formation of new impaired loans and further deterioration of existing impaired accounts.

In the first half of 2006, recoveries totaled HK$692 million, down HK$416 million or 37.6% when compared to the first half of 2005,

which included recoveries of certain large accounts.

Compared to the second half of 2005, net release of loan impairment allowances decreased by HK$568 million or 46.9% as a result
of lesser release of loan impairment allowances. The significant release in the second half of 2005 was mainly attributable to the

recovery of advances to a customer.

Property Revaluation

HK$'m

Half-year ended
30 June 2006

Half-year ended
31 December 2005

Half-year ended
30 June 2005

Net (loss)/gain on revaluation of premises

Net gain on fair value adjustments on investment
properties
Deferred tax

Net gain on fair value adjustments on investment properties, after tax

()

477
(22)
455

97

464
(184)
280

918
(155)
763

The aggregate impact of property revaluation on the income statement was HK$473 million, of which HK$477 million came from the

revaluation of investment properties. Loss on revaluation of premises was HK$4 million.

revaluation of investment properties amounted to HK$22 million.
first half of 2006 was HK$455 million.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Financial Position

HKS' t t t At 30 June At 31 December
m, except percentage amoun 2006 2005
Cash and balances with banks and other financial institutions 29,029 30,703
Placements with banks and other financial institutions 107,355 125,662
Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of indebtedness 33,460 32,630
Securities investments* 301,216 255,853
Advances and other accounts 337,703 338,394
Fixed assets & investment properties 27,102 25,855
Other assets ** 14,341 13,004
Total assets 850,206 822,101
Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation 33,460 32,630
Deposits and balances of banks and other financial institutions 46,802 40,655
Deposits from customers 643,851 633,100
Certificates of deposit issued 3,935 3,965
Other accounts and provisions 44,811 36,926
Total liabilities 772,859 747,276
Minority interests 1,398 1,298
Capital and reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Bank 75,949 73,527
Total liabilities and equity 850,206 822,101
Loan to deposit ratio 50.95% 52.23%

*  Securities investments comprise investment in securities, trading securities and other financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss.

**  Investments in associates and derivative financial instruments are included in other assets.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

The Group’s total assets were HK$850,206 million as at 30 June 2006, up HK$28,105 million or 3.4%, from the end of 2005:

u Cash and balances with banks and other financial institutions dropped by HK$1,674 million or 5.5%, while interbank
placements fell by HK$18,307 million, or 14.6%.

- Securities investments rose by HK$45,363 million, or 17.7%, to HK$301,216 million.

u The Group continued to actively manage the balance sheet. As a result, short-term surplus funds were reduced and uses of

funds by securities investment portfolio increased.

Advances to customers

HK$'m, except percentage amounts AL30 JZL(I)BE % AL Decer;éaoeg %
Loans for use in Hong Kong 275,587 82.7% 279,826 83.8%

Industrial, commercial and financial 153,300  46.0% 151,903 45.5%

Individuals 122,287 36.7% 127,923 38.3%
Trade finance 15,809 4.7% 16,080 4.8%
Loans for use outside Hong Kong 41,802 12.6% 38,108 11.4%
Total advances to customers 333,198 100.0% 334,014 100.0%

Total advances to customers declined marginally by HK$816 million or 0.2%. This was the result of intensified market competition
particularly in the residential mortgage market. The decrease was counterbalanced by the growth in corporate loans in Hong Kong

and loans for use outside Hong Kong.

Loans for use in Hong Kong decreased by 1.5%:

u Lending to industrial, commercial and financial sectors grew by HK$1,397 million, or 0.9%, driven by loans for property
investment and manufacturing. In particular, our SME loan portfolio increased by HK$1,446 million or 3.1%.

- Residential mortgage loan (excluding those under the government-sponsored Home Ownership Scheme) declined by
HK$4,729 million or 4.8% primarily due to price competition and market conditions.

- Card advances decreased by HK$128 million, or 2.7%.

Trade finance decreased by HK$271 million or 1.7%, primarily due to repayments by large corporate customers. Meanwhile, loans

for use outside Hong Kong grew by HK$3,694 million or 9.7%.
In terms of currency mix, HK dollar and US dollar advances to customers accounted for 82.8% and 13.8% respectively. Other

currency advances to customers accounted for 3.4% only. There was no significant change in currency mix in the first half of
2006.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Deposits from customers

HK$'m, except percentage amounts AL30 le:)gg % Arst Decerzn(;)(;aSr %
Demand deposits and current accounts 28,376 4.3% 28,949 4.5%
Savings deposits 224,008 34.3% 216,553 33.9%
Time, call and notice deposits 391,467 59.9% 387,598 60.6%
Total deposits from customers 643,851 98.5% 633,100 99.0%
Structured deposits 10,103 1.5% 6,373 1.0%
Adjusted total deposits from customers 653,954 100.0% 639,473 100.0%

Deposits from customers increased by HK$10,751 million, or 1.7%, to HK$643,851 million from the end of 2005. The Group has
been optimising funding costs by actively controlling interest rates on fixed deposits. Demand deposits and current accounts
declined by HK$573 million or 2.0%. Savings deposits rose by HK$7,455 million or 3.4% and time, call and notice deposits rose
marginally by HK$3,869 million or 1.0%. There was a growing popularity in structured deposits, a hybrid of retail deposit and
derivatives that gives a higher nominal interest rate to depositors. Structured deposits amounted to HK$10,103 million, up
HK$3,730 million or 58.5%, representing about 1.5% of the adjusted total deposits from customers. The Group’s loan to deposit
ratio was 50.9% at end of June 2006.

In terms of currency mix, HK dollar and US dollar deposits from customers accounted for 67.4% and 21.4% respectively. Other

currency deposits from customers accounted for 11.2%. The Group’s HK dollar loan to deposit ratio was 62.6%, down from 64.9%

at end-2005, mainly due to the decline in HK dollar advances to customers.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Asset Quality

HK$'m, except percentage amounts At 30 June At 31 December

» Xceptp 9 2006 2005
Advances to customers 333,198 334,014
Impaired loan ratio® 1.09% 1.28%
Impairment allowances 1,561 1,714
Regulatory reserve for general banking risks 3,519 3,526
Total allowances and regulatory reserve 5,080 5,240
Total allowances as a percentage of advances to customers 0.47% 0.51%
Total allowances and regulatory reserve as a percentage of advances to customers 1.52% 1.57%
Impairment allowances on impaired loan ratio ** 33.01% 29.77%
Total coverage (including collateral values) * 100.41% 99.88%
Residential mortgage loans* - delinquency and rescheduled loan ratio** 0.26% 0.30%
Card advances - delinquency ratio*** 0.33% 0.32%

Card advances - charge-off ratio”

Half-year ended
30 June 2006

Half-year ended
30 June 2005

2.64%

2.87%

Impaired loans represent advances which have been classified as “substandard”, “doubtful” and “loss” under the Group’s classification of loan quality. Repossessed assets

are initially recognised at the lower of their fair value or the amortised cost of the related outstanding loans on the date of repossession. The related loans and advances are

deducted from loans and advances.

*  Residential mortgage loans exclude those under the Home Ownership Scheme and other government-sponsored home purchasing schemes.

**  Delinquency ratio is measured by a ratio of total amount of overdue loans (more than three months) to total outstanding loans.

# Excludes Great Wall cards and is computed according to the HKMA's definition.

## Only includes impairment allowances on loans classified as “substandard”, “doubtful” and “loss” under the Group’s classification of loan quality.

Movement of gross impaired advances to customers

In HKS bin At 30 June At 31 December At 30 June

2006 2005 2005
Beginning balance 4.3 6.4 9.2
New impaired loans 0.4 0.7 1.0
Upgraded impaired loans (0.2) (0.3) (0.9)
Collection (0.7) 1.9) (1.9)
Write-off 0.1) (0.5) (0.6)
Others (0.1) (0.1) (0.4)
Ending balance 3.6 4.3 6.4

In the first half of 2006, the Group’s impaired loans decreased by HK$646 million or 15.2%.
percentage point to 1.09% due to benign credit quality, strong collection and recovery efforts.

approximately HK$0.7 billion. Write-off of impaired loans amounted to HK$0.1 billion. About HK$0.1 billion of the reduction in

Impaired loan ratio improved by 0.19

Total collections amounted to

impaired loans was due to the treatment of repossessed assets as a direct offset against the impaired loans outstanding.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Total impairment allowances, including both 1A and CA, amounted to HK$1,561 million. Impairment allowances for impaired loan
ratio was 33.01%. If the value of underlying collateral was included, the total coverage ratio would increase to 100.41%. The

Group also held a regulatory reserve amounting to HK$3,519 million.
The quality of the Group’s residential mortgage loans continued to improve. The combined delinquency and rescheduled loan ratio

decreased from 0.30% at end-2005 to 0.26%. The quality of card advances also improved, with the charge-off ratio dropping from
2.87% to 2.64%.

Capital and Liquidity Ratios

HK$'m, except percentage amounts AL 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
Tier 1 capital 66,079 64,213
Tier 2 capital 2,995 3,991
Unconsolidated investment and other deductions (965) (1,004)
Total capital base after deductions 68,109 67,200
Risk-weighted assets
On-balance sheet 443,191 412,851
Off-balance sheet 30,825 30,713
Deductions (7,693) (6,450)
Total risk-weighted assets 466,323 437,114
Total risk-weighted assets adjusted for market risk 466,882 438,213
Capital adequacy ratios
Before adjusting for market risk
Tier 1 14.17% 14.69%
Total 14.61% 15.37%
After Adjusting for market risk
Tier 1* 14.15% 14.65%
Total * 14.59% 15.33%
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 2006 30 June 2005
Average liquidity ratio 50.30% 39.15%

* The capital adequacy ratios take into account market risks and are calculated in accordance with the relevant HKMA guidelines.

Total capital base of the Group after deduction further increased to HK$68,109 million or 1.4% over the balance at 31 December
2005, representing an increase in retained earnings. Despite this, the consolidated capital adequacy ratio fell to 14.61% from
15.37% at end-2005 because of the 6.7% increase in total risk-weighted assets. This was the result of the growth of securities

investment.
Average liquidity ratio rose to 50.30%, compared to 39.15% in the first half of 2005. The Group continued to actively manage the

balance sheet. Consequently, new funds from deposits were invested in liquefiable securities, which helped strengthen the

liquidity position.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Business Review

This section covers the review of the Group’s business lines together with their respective financial results.

Retail Banking

Half-year ended Half-year ended Increase/

HK$'m, except percentage amounts 30 June 2006 30 June 2005  (decrease)
Net interest income 3,812 3,650 +4.4%
Other operating income 1,670 1,202 +38.9%
Total operating income before loan impairment allowances 5,482 4,852 +13.0%
Release of loan impairment allowances 38 85 -55.3%
Net operating income 5,520 4,937 +11.8%
Operating expenses (2,326) (2,142) +8.6%
Operating profit 3,194 2,795 +14.3%
Others (5) - N/A
Profit before taxation 3,189 2,795 +14.1%
At 30 June At 31 December Increase/

2006 2005 (decrease)

Segment assets 156,708 158,844 -1.3%
Segment liabilities 539,684 554,244 -2.6%

Note: For additional segmental information, see Note 33 to the Financial Statements.

Results
Retail Banking posted an 14.1% growth in profit before taxation to HK$3,189 million as compared to the first half of 2005. Total
operating income before loan impairment allowances increased by 13.0% to HK$5,482 million. The growth was driven by the

increase of both net interest income and other operating income.

Net interest income rose by 4.4% to HK$3,812 million. The overall profitability of prime-based loans, which formed the majority of
Retail Banking’s loan assets, improved due to widened prime-HIBOR spread. However, it was partially offset by the decrease in
average balance. The surge in interbank rates and the Group’s efforts in managing funding cost improved the deposit spread and

contributed to the increase in net interest income, which was partially offset by the shift in savings to time deposits.

Other operating income soared by 38.9% to HK$1,670 million, primarily driven by strong growth of net fees and commission income
by 42.2% to HK$1,394 million. The active stock market accelerated the growth of transaction volume, thereby increasing the
commissions from stockbroking. This, coupled with the growth of commissions from the sales of open-end investment fund,

outweighed the decline in commissions from the sales of structured products.

Operating expenses rose by 8.6% to HK$2,326 million mainly because of the rise of staff cost after the salary increase in April 2006

and the increase in computer processing costs.

Advances and other accounts, including mortgage loans and card advances, decreased by 2.0% to HK$125,873 million from
end-2005. Customer deposits decreased by 3.3% to HK$516,043 million.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Growth of investment and insurance business

Investment and insurance business, which was one of the top priorities in the Group’s business development strategies, recorded
encouraging results in the first half of 2006. Despite intense competition, the Group’s wealth management customers and assets
under management grew by 24.7% and 20.1% respectively. An active local stock market boosted the Group’s stock brokerage
business volume by a substantial increase of 121.6%. The IPO of Bank of China set new records in terms of both the number of
applications received and processed as well as the volume of IPO financing. The sales volume of open-end funds also increased by
133.6% of which China Equity Funds and Emerging Market Equity Funds were among the best selling funds. During the first half of
the year, the Group launched a series of new insurance products such as “Supreme Saver 06- 5 Year Life Endowment Plan”,

“Reward Plus Insurance Plan” and “Prudent Saver 5-year Life Endowment Plan”, which were well received by customers.

Residential mortgages

The Group’s residential mortgage business in the first half of 2006 was affected by keen competition and a relatively lacklustre
residential property market. Against this backdrop, the Group actively promoted fixed-rate mortgage plans and HIBOR-based
mortgage plans to meet customers’ needs. Benefiting from the basically positive economic conditions, the credit quality of

residential mortgage continued to improve as the delinquency and rescheduled loan ratio dropped further to 0.26%.

Value-added services for high net worth customers

In collaboration with BOC, in December 2005 the Group launched a new service which enables wealth management customers to
access priority and privileged banking services at BOC branches in the whole Asia Pacific region. In addition, versatile value-added
banking solutions covering investment management, financial planning and pre-arranged banking services were tailored for

Mainland customers. Currently, 96 Wealth Management Prime and 18 Wealth Management VIP centres are in operation.

Credit card business

The Group’s card business maintained its growth momentum in the first half of 2006. Cardholder spending volume and merchant
acquiring volume registered growth of 7.2% and 15.0% respectively. During the first half of 2006, the Group launched “GBP

Greatwall International Card” and it was the first EMV certificate acquirer in Hong Kong.

Leadership in personal RMB banking business

The Group remained the market leader in the Renminbi (RMB) personal banking services in Hong Kong and continued to achieve
satisfactory results in RMB-related businesses. RMB deposits increased marginally to HK$8,617 million by end-June 2006. The
Group maintained its leading position in RMB card issuing business, increasing its volume by 60.3%. At the end of June 2006, the
number of ATMs providing RMB withdrawal service amounted to 236. The Group was among the first batch of the banks in Hong
Kong to launch expanded RMB services in December 2005. In March 2006, the Group launched Renminbi Settlement System
(RSS) to provide clearing services for expanded RMB business in Hong Kong. The newly launched RSS served as a quality
clearing platform and provided a solid foundation for the further expansion of RMB business. At the same time, Personal RMB

Cheque Service was launched to enable customers to make payment for consumer spending in Guangdong Province by cheque.

E-Channel development

Continuous progress was made on e-channel development by enhancing and expanding iTS internet banking functions, especially
in the area of investment services. As a result, the number of iTS customers increased by 8.9% in the first half of 2006.

Compared to the first half of 2005, the number of iTS transactions increased by 58.4%.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Corporate Banking

’ Half-year ended Half-year ended Increase/
HK$'m, except percentage amounts 30 June 2006 30 June 2005 (decrease)
Net interest income 1,981 1,777 +11.5%
Other operating income 535 505 +5.9%
Total operating income before loan impairment allowances 2,516 2,282 +10.3%
Release of loan impairment allowances 604 1,350 -55.3%
Net operating income 3,120 3,632 -14.1%
Operating expenses (675) (601) +12.3%
Profit before taxation 2,445 3,031 -19.3%

At 30 June At 31 December Increase/

2006 2005 (decrease)

Segment assets 212,688 211,834 +0.4%
Segment liabilities 131,392 101,719 +29.2%

Note: For additional segmental information, see Note 33 to the Financial Statements.

Results

Corporate Banking reported a profit before taxation of HK$2,445 million, down by HK$586 million or 19.3% as compared to the first
half of 2005. The decline was mainly attributable to a significant decrease in net release of loan impairment allowances. Total
operating income before loan impairment allowances, however, increased by 10.3% to HK$2,516 million. Net interest income and
other operating income grew by 11.5% and 5.9% respectively, partially offsetting the impact of the reduction in the release of loan

impairment allowances on the segment’s profit.

The rise in net interest income was achieved by widening loan spread and deposit spread. Operating expenses were up 12.3% to
HK$675 million.

Release of loan impairment allowances was HK$604 million, down 55.3%, as marginal improvement in bad debt migration rate
slowed down. The asset quality of the corporate loan portfolio remained strong despite the deterioration of a small number of

accounts.

Loan assets in the Corporate Banking sector were stable in the first half of 2006. Advances and other accounts increased by 1.5%
to HK$211,302 million. Customer deposits registered a robust growth of 28.6% to HK$127,936 million.

Market leadership in loan syndication

The Group continued to develop its syndicated loan business and remained as the leader in the Hong Kong, Macau and China
market. According to Basis Point, a leading Asian debt market magazine, the Group was ranked second in the Hong Kong/Macau

market and third in the Hong Kong/China market on the top-tier arrangers’ list.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Enlargement of SME customer base and enhancement of business competitiveness

In 2006, the Group focused on adjusting its business and customer structures and devoted much effort in developing its SME
business. The Group’s 5-year SME business plan focuses on further improving the SME business model, optimizing credit approval
procedures for SME loans, simplifying existing workflow, and increasing efficiency of customer service. In the first half of 2006, the
Group launched a series of new products to better serve SME customers, such as Equipment Link, Professional Firms Link, Trade
Peak Season Link, etc. Meanwhile, the Group also promoted the Corporate Privilege Club to provide quicker and more prestigious

banking services to VIP corporate customers.

Enhancement of e-banking services and cash management business

In order to improve cash management business, the Group continued to refine the related service platform, extend the service
coverage, broaden the areas of system connection to BOC'’s overseas branches, and further enhance its tailor-made service plan to
large corporations and provide standardised cash management products and services to SME customers. Such improvements were

meant to create more business opportunities and enhance cross-selling.

The Group continued to strengthen its e-banking functions and promote CBS Online services. The number of CBS Online

customers increased by 40.6% in the first half of 2006.

Preparation for opening of Mainland financial market
To prepare for the opening of the financial market in the Mainland, the Group continued to strengthen its business relationship with
local and overseas financial institutions. Meanwhile, the Group actively promoted QDII/QFII-related business, and all related

preparations are ready to go.
Owing to the considerable number of IPO activities in the first half of 2006, the volume of IPO financing increased significantly.

Mainland branches

In the first half of 2006, Mainland branches’ operating profit before loan impairment allowances increased by 5.6% to HK$150 million
due mainly to the increase in average loan size. Nevertheless, abundant liquidity and active financing activities in the Mainland
resulted in low cost refinancing and hence early repayments by certain large corporate clients. Total advances to customers of our
Mainland branches rose only marginally by 0.1% to HK$15,201 million while customer deposits increased by 20.7% to HK$2,803

million.

At the end of June 2006 when two more branches obtained approval to offer RMB business, the Group had a total of 11 Mainland
branches and sub-branches permitted to participate in RMB business and 12 branches and sub-branches allowed to conduct
derivatives business. All 14 branches and sub-branches are now licensed to provide insurance agency services and the coverage
of wealth management products has been extended in the China market. In view of the high demand for investment products in the
market, the Group launched commodity-linked deposits in 2006 as an extension to the series of currency-linked deposits since 2005.

It has also applied for permission to conduct overseas treasury management business to prepare for the implementation of QDII.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Treasury
i Half-year ended Half-year ended Increase/
HK$'m, except percentage amounts 30 June 2006 30 June 2005 (decrease)
Net interest income 2,076 568 +265.5%
Other operating income 719 491 +46.4%
Total operating income 2,795 1,059 +163.9%
Operating expenses (189) (92) +105.4%
Profit before taxation 2,606 967 +169.5%
At 30 June At 31 December Increase/
2006 2005 (decrease)
Segment assets 455,588 426,791 +6.8%
Segment liabilities 95,407 82,381 +15.8%

Note: For additional segmental information, see Note 33 to the Financial Statements.

Results
In the first half of 2006, Treasury reported a profit before taxation of HK$2,606 million, up 169.5%, largely because of the hefty

increase in net interest income.

Net interest income increased substantially by HK$1,508 million or 265.5%. The increase was mainly driven by higher contribution of

net free fund and better return on debt securities portfolio.

Other operating income rose by HK$228 million or 46.4%, reflecting an increase in the fair value of foreign exchange swap contracts.

Investment portfolio diversification to enhance yield
The Group continued to diversify its investments with mortgage-backed securities, covered bonds and corporate bonds to maximise

the return on residual funds. This diversification also helped in reducing concentration risks.

Development in treasury products and customer trades

In view of the growing popularity of steady-income investment products, the Group introduced a series of structured deposits linked
with interest rates, foreign exchange rates and bullion prices. To further enhance cross-selling activities with retail and corporate
banking units, a professional treasury marketing unit providing customised services to local and Mainland customers was set up in
end-2005. The team also provided training and consulting support to other marketing teams. This not only enhanced the marketing
capability of different business units, but also helped broaden the Group’s client base and enrich clients’ portfolio. In the first half of

2006, the number of treasury customers increased by 12.3%.
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Risk Management

Overview

The Group believes that sound risk management is a key success factor for any organisation. In its daily operation, the Group
attaches a high degree of importance to risk management and emphasises that a balance must be struck between risk control and
business growth and development. The principal types of risk inherent in the Group’s businesses are reputation risk, legal and
compliance risk, strategic risk, credit risk, market risk, interest rate risk, liquidity risk and operational risk. The Group’s risk

management objective is to enhance shareholder value by maintaining risk exposures within acceptable limits.

Risk Management Governance Structure

The Group’s risk management governance structure is designed to cover the whole process of all businesses and ensure various
risks are properly managed and controlled in the course of conducting business. The Group has a sound risk management
organisational structure as well as comprehensive policies and procedures to identify, measure, monitor and control various risks
that may arise for the organisation. These risk management policies and procedures are regularly reviewed and modified to reflect
changes in markets and business strategies. Various groups of risk takers assume their respective responsibilities for risk

management.

The Board of Directors, representing the interests of shareholders, has the ultimate responsibility for risk management. The Board,
with the assistance of its committees, has the primary responsibility for the determination of risk management strategies and for
ensuring that the Group has an effective risk management system to implement these risk management strategies. The Risk
Committee (“RC"), a standing committee established by the Board of Directors, is responsible for approving major risk management

policies and procedures and major asset and liability management policies.

The Chief Executive's (“CE”) responsibility is to ensure the proper implementation of the policies and procedures and various risk
limits in accordance with the risk management strategies set by the Board, and to oversee the effectiveness of managing and
controlling risks in the day-to-day management. The Chief Risk Officer (“CRO”) and the Chief Financial Officer (“CFO”) assist the CE
to manage various types of risks. The CRO provides overall leadership, vision and direction for the entire risk management
framework and for all other aspects of risks across the group as well as oversees the management of reputation risk, legal and
compliance risk, credit risk, market risk and operational risk. The CFO is responsible for the management of strategic risk, interest

rate risk and liquidity risk.

The Bank’s principal banking subsidiaries, Nanyang and Chiyu, are managed under risk policies that are consistent with those of the
Group. These subsidiaries execute their risk management strategy independently and report to the Bank's management on a

regular basis.

Reputation Risk Management
Reputation risk is the risk that negative publicity regarding the Group’s activities, factual or otherwise, may cause a potential decline
in the Group’s business or lead to costly litigation. Reputation risk is inherent in every aspect of the Group’s business operation and

covers a wide spectrum of issues.
In order to mitigate reputation risk, the Group has formulated its Reputation Risk Management Policy that is diligently implemented.

This policy establishes standards to prevent and to manage reputation risk proactively at an early stage. It requires constant

monitoring of external reputation risk incidents and published failures of risk incidents within the financial industry.
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Legal and Compliance Risk Management

Legal risk is the risk that unenforceable contracts, lawsuits or adverse judgments may disrupt or otherwise negatively affect the
operations or financial condition of the Group. Compliance risk is the risk of legal and regulatory sanctions, which may directly result
in financial loss, or affect the reputation of the Group caused by non-compliance to applicable laws, regulations and best industry
practices. By establishing and maintaining appropriate policies and guidelines, the CRO, working through the Legal and Compliance

Department, is responsible for proactively identifying and managing these risks.

Strategic Risk Management
Strategic risk generally refers to the risks that may induce immediate or future negative impact on the financial and market positions
of the Group because of poor strategic decisions, improper implementation of strategies and lack of response to the market. The

Group has developed a Strategic Risk Management Policy that clearly defines the management and oversight of such risks.

Credit Risk Management
Credit risk is the risk that financial loss arises from the failure of a customer or counterparty to meet its obligations under a contract

that it has entered into with the Group. Credit risk arises principally from the Group’s lending, trade finance and treasury activities.

The Risk Management Department (RMD), under the supervision of CRO, provides centralised management of credit risk within the
Group. Credit policies and procedures are formulated by RMD and are approved by the RC and the Board of Directors. Such
policies include setting controls over the maximum level of the Group’s exposure to customers and customer groups and other risk
concentrations in selected market sectors, industries and products. These credit policies and procedures are regularly updated and

serve as guidance to business units as to the risk appetite of the Group from time to time.

RMD also undertakes independent review and objective assessment of credit facilities originated by business units. Different credit
approval and control procedures are adopted according to the level of risk associated with the customer or transaction. Currently, a
credit scoring system is used to process retail credit transactions, including residential mortgage loans, personal loans and credit
cards. The Credit Risk Assessment Committee comprising experts from credit and other functions of the Group is responsible for

making an independent assessment of all credit facilities which require the approval of Deputy Chief Executives or above.

The Group adopts an eight-grade facility grading structure according to HKMA's loan classification requirement. RMD provides
regular credit management information reports and ad hoc reports to members of Management Committee, RC, AC and Board of

Directors.

Market Risk Management

Market risk is the risk associated with the movements of foreign exchange rates, interest rates or equity and commaodity prices on the
earnings of the Group. The Group’s market risk arises from customer-related business and from position taking. Trading positions
are subject to daily marked-to-market valuation. Market risk is managed within the risk limits approved by the RC. The overall risk
limits are divided into sub-limits by reference to different risk factors, including interest rate, foreign exchange rate, commodity price

and equity price.

The Market Risk Division in RMD is responsible for the daily oversight of the Group’s market risk. The Division ensures that the

overall and individual market risk positions are within the Group’s risk tolerance.
VaR is a statistical technique which estimates the potential losses that could occur on risk positions taken over a specified time

horizon within a given level of confidence. The Group uses historical movements in market rates and prices, a 99% confidence

level and a 1-day holding period to calculate portfolio and individual VaR.
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The following table sets out the VaR for all trading market risk exposure of the Bank.

Minimum for the Maximum for the Average for the

HK$'m At 30 June ) ) )
first half of the year  first half of the year first half of the year
VAR for all market risk - 2006 29 1.7 5.0 3.4
- 2005 2.8 1.7 4.7 2.9
VAR for foreign exchange risk - 2006 3.7 1.3 5.3 3.3
- 2005 19 1.2 4.0 2.1
VAR for interest rate risk - 2006 15 1.0 3.0 1.9
- 2005 21 1.6 3.7 25
VAR for equity risk - 2006 0.6 0.1 0.8 0.3
- 2005 0.1 0.0 0.5 0.1

For the first half of 2006, the average daily revenue of the Bank earned from market risk-related trading activities was HK$2.6 million
(first half of 2005: HK$2.2 million). The standard deviation of these daily trading revenues was HK$1.7 million (first half of 2005:
HK$2.1 million).

RMD is also responsible for monitoring foreign exchange exposure and related stop-loss limits on a day-to-day basis as well as the

credit risk exposure arising from foreign exchange transactions.

Interest Rate Risk Management

The Group’s interest rate risk exposures are mainly structural driven. The major types of structural positions are:

repricing risk — mismatches in the maturity or repricing periods of assets and liabilities

basis risk — different pricing basis for different transactions so that yield on assets and cost of liabilities may change by different

amounts within the same repricing period

The Group’s Asset and Liability Management Committee ("ALCO”) maintains oversight of interest rate risk and RC sanctions the
interest rate risk management policies formulated by ALCO. The interest rate risk is identified and measured on a daily basis. The
Treasury Department manages the interest rate risk according to the established policies. The Finance Department closely

monitors the related risks and the results are reported to RC and ALCO regularly.

Gap analysis is one of the tools used to measure the Group’s exposure to repricing risk. This provides the Group with a static view
of the maturity and repricing characteristics of its balance sheet positions. The Group uses interest rate derivatives to hedge its

interest rate exposures and in most cases, plain vanilla interest rate swaps are used.

Sensitivities of earnings and economic value to interest rate changes (Earnings at Risk and Economic Value at Risk) are assessed
through hypothetical interest rate shock of 200 basis points across the yield curve on both sides. Earnings at Risk and Economic
Value at Risk are respectively controlled within an approved percentage of the projected net interest income for the year and the

latest capital base as sanctioned by RC. The results are reported to ALCO and RC on a regular basis.
The impact of basis risk is gauged by the projected change in net interest income under scenarios of imperfect correlation in the

adjustment of the rates earned and paid on different instruments. Ratios of assets to liabilities with similar pricing basis are

established to monitor such risk.
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Stress tests on repricing risk and basis risk are conducted regularly. ALCO monitors the results of stress tests against limits and

decides whether remedial action should be taken.

Liquidity Risk Management
The aim of liquidity management is to enable the Group, even under adverse market conditions, to meet all its maturing repayment
obligations on time and to fund all of its asset growth and strategic opportunities without forced liquidation of its assets at short

notice.

The Group funds its operations principally by accepting deposits from retail and corporate depositors. In addition, the Group may
issue certificates of deposit to secure long-term funds. Funding may also be secured through adjusting the asset mix in the Group’s
investment portfolio. The Group uses the majority of funds raised to extend loans, to purchase debt securities or to conduct

interbank placements.

The Group monitors the liquidity risks using cash flow analysis and by examining deposit stability, concentration risk, mismatch ratios,
loan-to- deposit ratio and liquidity profile of the investment portfolio. The primary objective of the Group’s asset and liability
management strategy is to achieve optimal return while ensuring adequate levels of liquidity and capital within an effective risk
control framework and ALCO is responsible for establishing these policy directives (including the liquidity contingency plan), and RC
sanctions the liquidity management policies. The Treasury Department manages the liquidity risk according to the established

policies. The Finance Department monitors the Group’s liquidity risks and reports to the management and ALCO regularly.

Operational Risk Management
Operational risk relates to the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people or systems, or from external
events. An Operational Risk Management Division is set up within RMD to oversee the entire operational risk management

framework of the Bank.

The Group has put in place an effective internal control process which requires the establishment of detailed policies and control
procedures for all the key activities. Proper segregation of duties and independent authorisation are the fundamental principles
followed by the Group. Business line management is responsible for managing and reporting operational risks specific to their
business units on a day-to-day basis by identifying, assessing and controlling the risks inherent in business processes, activities and
products. These are followed by periodic monitoring and ongoing review of changes by RMD. RMD formulates corporate-level
policies and procedures concerning operational risk management which are approved by RC. RMD evaluates the operational risk

profile, records operational risk data and reports operational risk issues to RC and senior management.

Business continuity plans are in place to support business operations in the event of disasters. Adequate backup facilities are
maintained and periodic drills are conducted. The holding company of the Bank also arranges insurance cover to reduce potential

losses in respect of operational risk.

Capital Management

The major objective of capital management is to maximise total shareholders’ return while maintaining a strong capital position. The
Group periodically reviews its capital structure and adjusts the capital mix where appropriate to achieve the lowest overall cost of
capital. ALCO monitors the Group’s capital adequacy. The Group has complied with all the statutory capital standards for all the

periods presented in the report.

Stress Testing
The Group supplements the analysis of various types of risks with stress testing. Stress testing is a risk management tool for
estimating the Group’s risk exposures under stressed conditions arising from extreme but plausible market or macroeconomic

movements. These tests are conducted on a regular basis and the results are reported to RC.
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Consolidated Income Statement

CREFR) CREFZ)
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
FELHE PAEGH R
2006 4 2005 4
6 H30H 6 J30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
B 30 June 30 June
Notes 2006 2005
WHEAT W T 70
HK$'m HK$'m
Interest income 19,219 10,065
Interest expense (11,912) (4,232)
Net interest income 3 7,307 5,833
Fees and commission income 2,457 2,005
Fees and commission expenses (587) (507)
Net fees and commission income 4 1,870 1,498
Net trading income 5 1,021 746
Net (loss)/gain on investments in securities 6 (8) 18
Other operating income 7 166 125
Total operating income before loan impairment
allowances 10,356 8,220
Reversal of loan impairment allowances on
advances 8 642 1,435
Net operating income 10,998 9,655
Operating expenses 9 (2,938) (2,676)
Operating profit 8,060 6,979
Net loss from disposal/revaluation of properties,
plant and equipment 10 9) 9)
Net gain from disposal of/fair value adjustments on
investment properties 11 494 927
Share of profits less losses of associates R 1)
Profit before taxation 8,545 7,896
Taxation 12 (1,444) (1,328)
Profit for the period 7,101 6,568
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank 7,004 6,495
Minority interests 97 73
7,101 6,568
Dividends 13 4,563 2,367
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

(REH) (D
(Unaudited) (Audited)
2006 4 2005 4
6 H30H 12 31 H
Bt At 30 June At 31 December
Notes 2006 2005
BHEAT HAENEp P
HK$'m HK$'m
ASSETS
Cash and balances with banks and other financial
institutions 14 29,029 30,703
Placements with banks and other financial
institutions 15 107,355 125,662
Trading securities and other financial instruments at
fair value through profit or loss 16 13,937 12,009
Derivative financial instruments 17 5,829 5,184
Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of
indebtedness 33,460 32,630
Advances and other accounts 18 337,703 338,394
Investment in securities
- Available-for-sale securities 19 97,916 52,243
- Held-to-maturity securities 20 164,516 178,521
- Loans and receivables 21 24,847 13,080
Interests in associates 57 61
Properties, plant and equipment 19,458 18,316
Investment properties 7,644 7,539
Deferred tax assets 25 1 4
Other assets 8,454 7,755
Total assets 850,206 822,101
LIABILITIES
Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation 33,460 32,630
Deposits and balances of banks and other financial
institutions 46,802 40,655
Trading liabilities and other financial instruments at
fair value through profit or loss 22 13,272 7,924
Derivative financial instruments 17 3,266 4,193
Deposits from customers 23 643,851 633,100
Certificates of deposit issued
- at fair value through profit or loss 22 3,800 3,829
- at amortised cost 135 136
Deferred tax liabilities 25 3,177 3,055
Other accounts and provisions 26 25,096 21,754
Total liabilities 772,859 747,276
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ZERPE R (4) Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued)

(REHFK) (&%)
(Unaudited) (Audited)
2006 £E 2005 4F
6 H30H 12 H31H
B At 30 June At 31 December
Notes 2006 2005
WHEAT HENINEWibw
HK$'m HK$'m
B EQUITY
W e Minority interests 1,398 1,298
JEEA Share capital 27 43,043 43,043
fiti 4 Reserves 28 32,906 30,484
AHRAT AR o T AT ity % Capital and reserves attributable to the equity
holders of the Bank 75,949 73,527
PEA R Total equity 77,347 74,825
Ffiit X A R Total liabilities and equity 850,206 822,101
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LZEWRAEEER  Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
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At 1 January 2005

Net profit for the first half
of 2005

2005 interim dividend

Revaluation of premises

Change in fair value of
available-for-sale
securities taken to
equity

Release upon disposal of
premises

Release from deferred tax
liabilities

Release of reserve upon
derecognition of
available-for-sale
securities

Transfer from retained
eamings

At 30 June 2005

Bank and subsidiaries
Associates

At 1 July 2005

Net profit for the second
half of 2005

Currency translation
difference

2004 interim dividend

2005 interim dividend

Revaluation of premises

Change in fair value of
available-for-sale
securities taken to
equity

Release upon disposal of
premises

Release (to)/from
deferred tax liabilities

Amortisation with respect
to available-for-sale
securities transfer to
held-to-maturity
securities

Release of reserve upon
derecognition of
available-for-sale
securities

Transfer to retained
eamings

At 31 December 2005

Bank and subsidiaries
Associates

Attributable to equity holders of the Bank

Ak
UEFAAE
At
V7 Reserve for
" bl fair value HIRR
JBeAs Premises changes of boRE il WStk FEER Bk JAZNSET]
Share revaluation available-for Regulatory Translation Retained ik Minority Total
capital reserve -sale securities reserve* reserve eamings Total interests equity
WG WEMEIT WG WG WG WEMEIT W T WTE T WTE T
HK$'M HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
43,043 2,653 - 3,410 (5) 16,728 65,829 1,276 67,105
- - - - - 6,495 6,495 73 6,568
- - - - - (2,367) (2,367) (55) (2,422)
- 5 - - - - 5 - 5
- - (70) - - - (70) - (70)
- (205) - - - 205 - - -
- 31 12 - - - 43 - 43
- - - - - (35) (35) - (35)
- - - 174 - (174) - - -
43,043 2,484 (58) 3,584 (5) 20,852 69,900 1,294 71,194
43,043 2,484 (58) 3,584 (5) 20,886 69,934
- - - - - (34) (34)
43,043 2,484 (58) 3,584 (5) 20,852 69,900
43,043 2,484 (58) 3,584 (5) 20,852 69,900 1,294 71,194
- - - - - 6,997 6,997 91 7,088
R - - - 1 - 1 - 1
- - - - - - - (55) (55)
- - - - - (5,897) (5,897) (56) (5,953)
- 3,282 - - - - 3,282 29 3,311
- - (223) - - - (223) - (223)
- (64) - - - 64 - - -
- (537) 31 - - - (506) (5) (511)
- - 5 - - (33) (28) - (28)
- - - - - 1 1 - 1
- - - (58) - 58 - - -
43,043 5,165 (245) 3,526 (4) 22,042 73,527 1,298 74,825
43,043 5,165 (245) 3,526 4) 22,071 73,556
- - - - - (29) (29)
43,043 5,165 (245) 3,526 4 22,042 73,527
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ZEMEZHEHZE Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (continued)
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At 1 January 2006

Net profit for the first half
of 2006

Currency translation
difference

2006 interim dividend

Revaluation of premises

Change in fair value of
available-for-sale
securities taken to
equity

Release upon disposal of
premises

Release (to)/from
deferred tax liabiliies

Amortisation with respect
to available-for-sale
securities transfer to
held-to-maturity
securities

Release of reserve upon
derecognition of
available-for-sale
securities

Transfer to retained
eamnings

At 30 June 2006

Bank and subsidiaries
Associates

* BRI STHENSE 39 SO0 SRR P R
HERS, $a SR R IR T oy B A7 2
A A AT — B Y (B ARk
BURBHALA T HUI KD -

(Unaudited)

CR#H)
BEFERBATRA
Attributable to equity holders of the Bank
TR
U AE
Bz g
Reserve for
= fair value
EfREE changes of AR
73 Premises available-for g Y BIAEERR B p:z 35t
Share revaluation -sale Regulatory Translation Retained it Minority Total
capital reserve securities reserve* reserve earnings Total interests equity
WHEAT WHEAT WBHEAT WBHEAT WHAJT WHETT WHAJT WBHENT WHENT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
43,043 5,165 (245) 3,526 4) 22,042 73,527 1,298 74,825
- - - - - 7,004 7,004 97 7,101
R - - - 1 - 1 - 1
B N - - - (4,563) (4,563) - (4,563)
- 1,068 - - - - 1,068 4 1,072
- - 977) - - - 977) - (977)
- (59) - - - 59 - - -
- (149) 163 - - - 14 (1) 13
- - 30 - - (153) (123) - (123)
- - - - - ) (@) - @)
R R - ) - 7 - - R
43,043 6,025 (1,029) 3,519 3) 24,394 75,949 1,398 77,347
43,043 6,025 (1,029) 3,519 ®3) 24,423 75,978
- - - - - (29) (29)
43,043 6,025 (1,029) 3,519 3) 24,394 75,949

* |n accordance with the requirements of the HKMA, the amounts are set aside for general banking risks, including future

losses or other unforeseeable risks, in addition to the loan impairment allowances on advances recognised under HKAS

39.
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@

SEINERMER Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
CREHK) (RGH)
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
PELHHE PG E R
2006 4£ 2005
6 H30H 6 J130H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
ipsH 30 June 30 June
Notes 2006 2005
WEHEAL WM E T
HK$'m HK$'m
ZEVEZIERE Cash flows from operating activities
RELRTAEDIE Y R /A Operating cash (outflow)/inflow before taxation 29(a) (36,370) 9,121
AT E RIS Hong Kong profits tax paid (514) (359)
AT Overseas profits tax paid (24) (10)
ZEWEZH4E R / HRASH Net cash (outflow)/inflow from operating
activities (36,908) 8,752
B EZ IR E Cash flows from investing activities
WCHGIE SRt 2 JBEEL Dividends received from investments in
securities 15 13
U"J)\#’JJk s Rk Purchase of properties, plant and equipment (287) (164)
BN T s R Ao Proceeds from disposal of properties, plant
and equipment 10 432
HERE L TR K I Proceeds from disposal of investment
properties 265 51
S HF”A ) TR Proceeds from disposal of an associate 2 -
WEE A FERL M IRIT f” el Proceeds from dissolution of associates - 6
LI&EXH)?'E’. A RE Dividend received from an associate 2 2
BEN S 2 IETNFI Net cash inflow from investing activities 7 340
REEZINEHE Cash flows from financing activities
SATAHATIEARIBE S Dividends paid to equity holders of the Bank (6,801) (4,089)
ST D EIBAR R Dividends paid to minority shareholders - (55)
RV 552 BT VAR Net cash outflow from financing activities (6,801) (4,144)
e MERBETHE Q@) /89 (Decrease)fincrease in cash and cash
equivalents (43,702) 4,948
T 1A 1HZUEK%NB4IH  Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 82,814 62,908
F6 A 30 HZzo&RERBELTE Cash and cash equivalents at 30 June 29(b) 39,112 67,856
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Basis of preparation and accounting policies

AR F T i, T
T e 2 I A 2 BT iAl 2 A
SUENSE 34 5 R 454
&1 migmb, I R A4
2005 FZ RS —IF I .

R 28 B % 2 AR BT R
AT BUR Bt Sk, YIS
% 2005 4F 12 A 31 HilkZ A4
[A100 55 0 2 2 g et — 2

BRI S5 3R 2 v

T 2006 4, KRELEHRGIT LT
Ejb 45 #1156 2 S A8 0T 2 7 W I
AR AN

FWSTIHENZE 39 5 (L&)

- MEMEEY
F S TIENZE 39 5 (L&)
- NP B

KBl BT 2 NI 3
BRG] 2 2 v B IR
A, IRASS AL 2 kG e
FRARDUNE LK S, DY K<
WOFAER, BOFRERIIZRE
BT

The unaudited interim report has been prepared in accordance with HKAS 34 “Interim
Financial Reporting” issued by the HKICPA and should be read in conjunction with the
Group’s Annual Report for 2005.

The accounting policies and methods of computation used in the preparation of the
unaudited interim report are consistent with those used in the Group’s financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2005.

Newly adopted HKFRS

In 2006, the Group adopted the revised HKFRSs as set out below, which are relevant to its
operations :

HKAS 39 (Amendment)

- Financial Guarantee Contracts
HKAS 39 (Amendment)

- The Fair Value Option

The adoption of the above revised standards did not result in substantial changes to the
Group’s accounting policies and have no significant impact on its results of operations and
financial position. No restatement of comparative figures was made as the amounts were
immaterial.
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2. Financial risk management

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

This note presents financial information about the Group’s exposure to the use of financial

instruments. For further details of the control of risk, please refer to the section “Risk

Management” in the Management's Discussion and Analysis on pages 36 to 39

A) Currency risk

Tables below summarise the Group’s exposure to foreign currency exchange rate risk
as at 30 June 2006 and 31 December 2005. Included in the tables are the Group’s
assets and liabilities at carrying amounts in HK$ equivalent, categorised by the original

o P LAYT AU TR currency.
BIRAGE A 2 97 e A st
R T2
200646 A 30 H
At 30 June 2006
En Wt &)1 Ee .
ARM us HK W%  Japanese Pound 7 Bt
Renminbi Dollars Dollars EURO Yen Sterling Others Total
W wh WH wH WH WH wH wH
BT BT BAT BAT BAT BAT BATT BAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
%re Assets
EAFENA AR T R Hit Cash and balances with
LGNS banks and other financial
institutions 22,993 3,146 2,304 128 227 81 150 29,029
HAT e A SR 73 Placements with banks and
other financial institutions 595 30,286 68,603 170 1,083 1,411 5,207 107,355
M B A FHEAAE Trading securities and other
VPSR ER A At financial instruments at fair
I value through profit or loss - 5,477 6,260 1,003 - - 1,197 13,937
R A Derivative financial
instruments - 208 5,621 - - - - 5,829
FrREATBIX U145 Hong Kong SAR
R Government certificates of
indebtedness - - 33,460 - - - - 33,460
TR B HAbK I Advances and other
accounts 2,347 50,419 275,604 3,834 2,428 1,121 1,950 337,703
AR Available-for-sale securities } 58,616 26,501 3,661 : 2372 6,766 97.916
BUEE Helch-to-maturty secuities - 97142 48786 3451 - 1279 13858 164516
DesssiR Loans and receivables - 3861 19,846 : . 276 864 24,847
eEARIBGS Interests in associates 3 ; 57 ) ) ) _ 57
Yl | K Properties, plant and
equipment 58 1 19,399 - - - - 19,458
Bl Investment properties ) R 7,644 : : } : 7.644
AL CEFSHERIT  Other assets (including
) deferred tax assets) 41 421 7,836 18 53 4 82 8,455
bzt Total assets 26,034 249,577 521,921 12,265 3,791 6,544 30,074 850,206
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W &IRFHHE (42) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. SRNREE (5

A) TERRKE (8

A) Currency risk (continued)

2. Financial risk management (continued)

200646 H30H

At 30 June 2006
e b HE g
AR us HK W%  Japanese Pound b:7 Mt
Renminbi Dollars Dollars EURO Yen Sterling Others Total
b i b b b HH b b
B/t B/t BT BT BT BT BT BT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
iy Liabilities
TR TEIX UBACT Hong Kong SAR currency
notes in circulation - - 33,460 - - - - 33,460
BT M AL S RIMIZ 4 Deposits and balances of
IR banks and other financial
institutions 14,648 11,617 15,838 110 2,991 66 1,532 46,802
TGV Trading liabilities and other
VI G AR T financial instruments at fair
A value through profit or loss - 3,198 10,074 - - - - 13,272
ATt T A Derivative financial
instruments - 336 2,930 - - - - 3,266
CINGE N Deposits from customers 9,628 136,842 433,660 6,263 2,737 12,693 42,028 643,851
RATZAFHIE Certificates of deposit issued - 1,318 2,617 . . _ _ 3,935
HADKIT RS (fuffi#  Other accounts and
LRI provisions (including
deferred tax liabilities) 570 5,823 20,299 224 141 268 948 28,273
S Total liabilities 24,846 159,134 518,878 6,597 5869 13,027 44,508 772,859
PO ESTHE Net on-balance sheetposition 1,188 90,443 3,043 5,668 (2,078)  (6,483) (14,434) 77,347
Fopg M Off-balance sheet net
notional position* 1 (85,824) 71,357 (5,741) 2,017 6,390 14,451 2,651
eSS Contingent liabilities and
commitments 1,929 38,537 123,556 2,274 616 106 1,490 168,508

* RO
RAMEAT ARG i TR
4 S A -
HMCATAE Gl TR &
BRI A L 2
TLARARG R o

* Off-balance sheet net notional position represents the net notional amounts of foreign currency derivative financial

instruments, which are principally used to reduce the Group’s exposure to currency movements.
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2. SEXEHE (42 2. Financial risk management (continued)

A) TERRKE (8

=
PRI RATHUT I HA
ERGIVAIERES

BT R HA SR A

GBS B A TAEAR
AR R G
Jes

AR TR

TR AT X B 705
EHI S

BEI AR

AP IR

FAA BB HIEE

e WAINIEs

IR AT

Pl T BBk

B

HAte™ (ARSI
B

B R

A) Currency risk (continued)

2005412 J1 31 H
At 31 December 2005

ESTH Wt &1 Bs
AR us HK W& Japanese Pound Fifs At
Renminbi Dollars Dollars EURO Yen Sterling Others Total
T T D WD WD T WD D
[Epipn [EYiyn [EYapm BT [Epapn [EVpH Mt Mt
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Assets
Cash and balances with
banks and other financial
institutions 22,730 4,752 2,696 153 154 103 115 30,703
Placements with banks and
other financial institutions 262 35,832 82,190 371 - 3,064 3,943 125,662
Trading securities and other
financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss - 5,422 3,870 1,209 - - 1,508 12,009
Derivative financial
instruments - 874 4,310 - - - - 5,184
Hong Kong SAR
Government certificates of
indebtedness - - 32,630 - - - - 32,630
Advancesand otheraccounts 1 o571 47896 279,033 3,738 2,423 831 2512 338,394
Available-for-sale securities - 26,033 19,283 2,414 - 1,011 3502 52,243
Held-to-maturity securities - 101,694 57,640 4,003 243 1,288 13,653 178,521
Loans and receivables - 1,704 9,778 - - - 1,598 13,080
Interests in associates ~ R 61 ~ ~ R ~ 61
Properties, plant and
equipment 61 - 18,255 - - - - 18,316
Investment properties _ R 7539 _ _ R _ 7539
Other assets (including
deferred tax assets) 19 744 6,952 - - 9 35 7,759
Total assets 25,033 224,951 524,237 11,888 2,820 6,306 26,866 822,101
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i
HERE I T LA T

AT HACS R U A7
YETS

A) Currency risk (continued)

2. Financial risk management (continued)

2005412 A 31 H
At 31 December 2005

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

TGP Trading liabiliies and other

TS HAL SR T
H

FrA A,

B

FATLAFHUE

HAbIRITUR eSS (CfRiAE
B G50

st

BT EEAHE

AN HE

RS URR R

¥t T HI pes
YNEH us HK KK%' Japanese Pound s 537
Renminbi Dollars Dollars EURO Yen Sterling Others Total
W W eI W eI MET W W
MG Bt [Epipn [EYiy [Epipn [Epipn [EYiyn [EYiyn
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Liabilities
Hong Kong SAR currency
notes in circulation - - 32,630 - - - - 32,630
Deposits and balances of
banks and other financial
institutions 14,150 9,245 12,507 247 3,389 63 1,054 40,655
financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss - 2,746 5,178 - - - - 7,924
Derivative financial
instruments - 840 3,353 - - - - 4,193
Deposits from customers 9210 132214 427,493 6,787 2693 13199 41504 633,100
Certificates of deposit issued R 1325 2 640 R _ _ R 3.965
Other accounts and
provisions (including
deferred tax liabilities) 629 5,879 16,766 222 131 196 986 24,809
Total liabilities 23,980 152,249 500,567 7,256 6,213 13458 43544 747,276
Neton-balance sheetposion 1 o44 72702 23670 4,632  (3,393)  (7,152) (16,678) 74,825
Off-balance sheet net
notional position (5) (68,875) 48,257 (4,575) 3,392 7,146 16,811 2,151
Contingent liabilities and
commitments 1,558 34,600 121,428 1,945 812 50 1,294 161,687
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2. SRNREE (5

B) ¥WzhitE R

B) Liquidity risk

RN AR Z K
fffi T 2006 4£ 6 /] 30
H X 2005 4 12 7 31 H
FIEN o34, If% T4
SHI, B AT
A 20 30 H B TR 4 39T BR

2. Financial risk management (continued)

Tables below analyse assets and liabilities of the Group as at 30 June 2006 and 31
December 2005 into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at balance
sheet date to the contractual maturity date.

2006 £ 6 H 30 H
At 30 June 2006
_.E —
g —AR =H +MNA —&HF  HFULE pirasl
On Upto1l 13 312 15 Over 5 B3 Bit
demand month months months years years _ Undated Total
W Wi W W W W W W
B/t Bl BAit BT BAT BAiT BT BT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
e Assets
AN AR AT Al Cash and balances with
K IR ERFS banks and other financial
institutions 29,029 - - - - - - 29,029
HYT IR TS Placements with banks and
other financial institutions ) 51362 39,172 16,821 i . . 107.355
TAHPEIR AN TEAAL  Trading securities and other
TEAIRE A A financial instruments at
7 fair value through profit or
loss
- g — debt securities
— PR ZATIE — certificates of deposit
held - - - 318 429 - - 747
— HAh —others - 1,747 1,545 2,607 6,409 855 - 13,163
— s — equity securities - - - - - - 27 27
FTHEA R T H Derivative financial
instruments 5,010 376 106 101 141 95 - 5,829
TR TBIX BUF61fiT - Hong Kong SAR
UFS Government certificates of
indebtedness 33,460 - - - - - - 33,460
DT B A Advances and other accounts
- HEK - advances to customers 27,963 4,380 22446 33,400 127,779 114,436 1,233 331,637
— Aoan — trade bills 2 1,333 1,113 247 - - - 2,695
— BT KA ERIWUREE  — advances to banks and
A other financial institutions 101 - - 666 2,604 - - 3,371
LIS Available-for-sale securities
- g — debt securities
— FEHZATE — certificates of deposit
held - 103 1,554 1,881 4,367 200 - 8,105
- Jit —others - 2,946 2,495 3,140 29,637 51,540 - 89,758
— s — equity securities - - - - - - 53 53
R 22 Held-to-maturity securities
— g5 — debt securities
— FEHZARKIE — certificates of deposit
held - 1,216 2,686 2,818 4,026 - - 10,746
- Jits —others - 4,520 9,013 28,976 96,591 14,670 - 153,770
DR Loans and receivables - 2,290 9,593 12,964 - - - 24,847
= ONEIl 6 Interests in associates - - - - - - 57 57
Yplby T s Properties, plant and
equipment - - - - - - 19,458 19,458
Esancy/N4 Investment properties - - - - - - 7,644 7,644
AT (QFGHAERI  Other assets (including
) deferred tax assets) 4,327 3,703 2 247 34 - 142 8,455
B Total assets 99,892 73,976 _ 89,725 104,186 272,017 181,796 28,614 _ 850,206
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&I FME (42) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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B) MantEMK (4

iliy
AR TBIX UEAT

Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency
notes in circulation

Deposits and balances of
banks and other financial
institutions

Trading liabilities and other
financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss

Derivative financial
instruments

Deposits from customers

Certificates of deposit issued

FLABIRIT A e (fUFFEE3E Other accounts and

TR G 17
otk

S AR
VBRI T
3

AP R

B

RATLAFKE
BUTS(0)

SRS

A

provisions (including
deferred tax liabilities)

Total liabilities

Net liquidity gap

B) Liquidity risk (continued)

Financial risk management (continued)

2006 ¥ 6 A 30 H
At 30 June 2006

—Z ==

B —A AN =R AR —Z=hF nFME e
On Uptol 13 312 15 Over 5 B Bt
demand month months months years years _ Undated Total
Wi wh wih W Wi Win W W
BT BTG LEYip BTG LEYip LEVip BT BT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
33,460 - - - - - - 33,460
19,282 26,224 559 737 - - - 46,802
- 2,685 1,782 5,746 2,570 489 - 13,272
1,928 497 186 181 444 30 - 3,266
254,946 277,546 88,214 22,023 1,071 51 - 643,851
- 483 1,576 411 1,465 - - 3,935
14,526 7,053 785 4,735 1,133 - 41 28,273
324,142 314,488 93,102 33,833 6,683 570 41 772,859
(224,250) (240,512) (3,377) 70,353 265,334 181,226 28,573 77,347
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&I FME (42) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. EMNREE (4)

2. Financial risk management (continued)

B) WalfERRK (40 B) Liquidity risk (continued)

2005412 A 31 H
At 31 December 2005

= =%
BB —HN =A +=AH —HFFE FHELLL T
On Upto1l 13 312 15 Over 5 H3H psia
demand month months months years years Undated Total
W WD T WM T T M s
Ht HIot HIot HITt HIot HITt HHTT ATt
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
e Assets
EAEEG FAE AT R J b Cash and balances with
LGNS banks and other financial
institutions 30,703 - - - - - - 30,703
BT R IbEH R Placements with banks and
other financial institutions - 78,051 40,145 7,466 - - - 125,662
TAHPEIR A TEAAL  Trading securities and other
TEAIRE A A financial instruments at fair
7= value through profit or loss
— W% — debt securities
— AR — certificates of deposit
held - - 113 60 587 47 - 807
- —others - 140 1,207 1,676 6,917 1,244 - 11,184
T o "
JBehriEs equity securities ) 3 ; ) ) ) 18 18
Rl T H Derivative financial
instruments 3,706 1,068 227 54 98 31 - 5,184
FUFRITBIX BUrfifii - Hong Kong SAR
IEWD Government certificates of
indebtedness 32,630 - - - - - - 32,630
DEH B AR Advances and other accounts
kf
- #ER —advancesto customers 55 359 6,710 16,133 31,534 132,520 118,015 2,029 332,300
[= i .
— TR ~trade bills 101 1125 1,460 353 - - - 3039
— YT R ERIFURSY  — advances to banks and
EY other financial institutions 102 164 267 376 2,146 - - 3,055
AP IR Available-for-sale securities
— fiig%iEg — debt securities
— FFEZAFIE — certificates of deposit
held - 101 200 356 3,521 - - 4,178
- i —others - 1,609 2,598 1,673 23680 18,449 - 48,009
Y o -
JBARHIES equity securities 3 3 ) } ) ) 56 56
FEERPHIES Held-to-maturity securities
— W% — debt securities
— FEHZAFIE — certificates of deposit
held - 884 3,846 4,430 5,117 202 - 14,479
- —others - 1,005 6,088 27,278 111,417 18,254 - 164,042
Sidefs Afs K
RN Loans and receivables B 3.466 3,351 6,263 ) ) . 13080
Yt NGRS i ;
IR A A Interests in associates i ) i i i B 61 61
Yplbs TG ks Properties, plant and
equipment - - - - - - 18,316 18,316
B Investment properties ) ) ) i i ) 7,539 7,539
AT (RAELLERIT  Other assets (including
Vi) deferred tax assets) 6,014 1,389 - 234 48 - 74 7,759
T A Total assets 98,615 95712 75635 81,753 286,051 156,242 28,093 822,101
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2. NG ERE () 2

B) MantEMK (4

iliy
AR TBIX UEAT

AT RS SR A A7
bGP

NS AT
NSRRI AR T
H

AT T

B
FATLAFHUE

Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency
notes in circulation

Deposits and balances of
banks and other financial
institutions

Trading liabilities and other
financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss

Derivative financial
instruments

Deposits from customers

Certificates of deposit issued

HABIKIS A% CEIFGEBAE Other accounts and

B0

st

ezl Ee ]

provisions (including
deferred tax liabilities)

Total liabilities

Net liquidity gap

B) Liquidity risk (continued)

Financial risk management (continued)

2005412 31 H
At 31 December 2005

e =%

o AR 0 I R —®HF HFUE Jer]
On  Uptol 1-3 312 15 Over 5 39 puvay
demand month months months years years Undated Total
W W eI T eI MET T T
" AL A"t "G A"t AL [EVpL "t
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
32,630 - - - - - - 32,630
21,112 15,479 1,049 3,015 - - - 40,655
- 641 1,411 1,750 3,560 562 - 7,924
1,767 1,261 146 239 616 164 - 4,193
247,548 229,893 131,900 22,253 1,506 - - 633,100
- - - 2,336 1,629 - - 3,965
17,931 1,602 1,032 3,971 205 1 67 24,809
320,988 248,876 135,538 33,564 7,516 727 67 747,276
(222,373) (153,164) _ (59,903) 48,189 278,535 155,515 28,026 74,825
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&I FME (42) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. SEXBEHE (42 2. Financial risk management (continued)

B) WshERK (42 B) Liquidity risk (continued)

IR B H 5 28T e The above maturity classifications have been prepared in accordance with the guideline
&8 R WA 2 M UK on “Financial Disclosure by Locally Incorporated Authorized Institutions” under the
FMRE 2 CAHBEMHA Supervisory Policy Manual issued by the HKMA. In accordance with the guideline, the
AT MR B 2R 0 45 B kLY $R Group has reported assets such as advances and debt securities which have been
Shfigml. WRIFI%IRI, overdue for not more than one month as “Repayable on demand”. In the case of an asset
KPR IA T 14 that is repayable by different payments or instalments, only that portion of the asset that is
H 2 583K K st 45 i 5 actually overdue is reported as overdue. Any part of the asset that is not due is reported
A TR %=, T according to the residual maturity unless the repayment of the asset is in doubt in which
T AN [F) RO K o W2 08 case the amount is reported as “Undated”. The above assets are stated after deduction of
T, REZE s provisions, if any.

s 361 391 2 8 4 ke R AT 3
W oADK Z HB57
kST 42 5T P AR,
(EREED R SR =8
RE I EERE, K%K
WEh THREWHL .
IR B IR 2 B R
(TS (B

2 i A% B H R IE 27

ARG EE The analysis of debt securities by remaining period to maturity is disclosed in order to
Jry WA 2 M B TN comply with the guideline on “Financial Disclosure by Locally Incorporated Authorized
e 2 (ARHEM AT HL Institutions” under the Supervisory Policy Manual issued by the HKMA. The disclosure
TP R 25 BOREY 457510 does not imply that the securities will be held to maturity.

WERER . PHESEE AR
LA B SRR
Ho
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. Net interest income

Interest income

Cash and due from banks and other financial
institutions

Advances to customers

Listed investments

Unlisted investments

Others

Interest expense

Due to banks, customers and other financial
institutions

Debt securities in issue

Others

Net interest income

FEGHEE ARG R
2006 2005 4

6 H30H 6J130H
Half-year ended  Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2006 2005
BHEAT WmE I
HK$'m HK$'m
3,607 1,411
9,155 5,034
1,161 948
5,078 2,379

218 293

19,219 10,065
(11,447) (3,915)
(60) (54)

(405) (263)
(11,912) (4,232)
7,307 5,833

Included within interest income is HK$51 million (first half of 2005: HK$57 million) of interest
with respect to income recognised on advances classified as impaired for the first half of

2006.
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WM&IMFMHE (42)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. HBREGHRMEWA 4. Net fees and commission income

PELGHE ARG A

2006 4E 2005 4
6 H30H 6 30 H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2006 2005
BMEAT VHTREWibw
HK$'m HK$'m

M55 2k KA &R Fees and commission income
&L Securities brokerage 673 404
IELERS Credit cards 375 372
WA 4 Bills commissions 259 257
kR4 Payment services 200 179
LRI Insurance 177 193
Vidma= Asset management 167 85
DA 4 Loan commissions 116 124
{FHEIR S Trust services 54 49
AR Guarantees 25 21

HAh Others

- DR - safe deposit box 94 85
- AR - currency exchange 51 29
- ARk - RMB business 36 17
- /NEAE - low deposit balance accounts 22 23
- WA - information search 22 22
- hRFE - BOC cards 15 16
- QAT - correspondent banking 15 9
- - postage and telegrams 14 12
- AN - dormant accounts 12 12
- RENL S - agency services 8 6
- oAb - sundries 122 90
2,457 2,005
%52k KA & Fees and commission expenses (587) (507)
R B EAERA Net fees and commission income 1,870 1,498
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

5. B HHERA 5. Net trading income

FAELE T VARG A

2006 4F 2005 F

6 H30H 6 H30H

Half-year ended Half-year ended

30 June 30 June

2006 2005
BHEAT WME T

HK$'m HK$'m

H R H - Net gain from:
- ANUAE G B ANIAE Gy 7e b - foreign exchange and foreign exchange

products 758 596

- FIRTH - interest rate instruments 190 129

- BORGE TR - equity instruments 15 4

- T - commodities 58 17
1,021 746

NI A S P BN A A 3 34
FAB &2y AL, 400 b
B8 7= R AR 4 51T 7™ A2
L& IREE T

6. IEHFEFZHF (THD

6. Net (loss)/gain on investments in securities

Foreign exchange net trading income includes gains and losses from forward and futures
contracts, options, swaps and translation of foreign currency assets and liabilities.

/ W zs

FELEED PARGE AR
2006 £ 2005 4F
6 H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2006 2005
WE AT wmE T
HK$'m HK$'m

PN EFIW HIES2  Net loss from early redemption of held-to-maturity
7 40 securities (6] (3)

HEREHEIESR21%(TH)  Net (loss)/gain from disposal of available-for-sale
/ Wi securities ) 21
@) 18
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

7. Other operating income

LELYT VAL
2006 4F 2005 4
6 H30H 6 7130 H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2006 2005
EREAT WM E T
HK$'m HK$'m

Dividend income from investments in securities
- unlisted investments 15 13
Gross rental income from investment properties 94 93
Less: Outgoings in respect of investment properties (28) 27)

Reversal of impairment losses on interests in

associates - 4
Others 85 42
166 125

Included in the “Outgoings in respect of investment properties” were HK$7 million (first half
of 2005: HK$8 million) of direct operating expenses related to investment properties that
were not let during the period.

8. Reversal of loan impairment allowances on advances

FAELE PR E R
2006 £ 2005 4=
6 H30H 6 5130 H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2006 2005
WHEAT wmE T
HK$'m HK$'m
Net reversal of loan impairment allowances on
advances
- Individually assessed 409 600
- Collectively assessed 233 835
642 1,435
Of which
- new allowances (368) (796)
- releases 318 1,123
- recoveries 692 1,108
Net credit to income statement 642 1,435
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9. 2 EXH 9. Operating expenses
FELEHS ARG A
2006 4E 2005 4
6 H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2006 2005
WHEGTT VG AREDIb
HK$'m HK$'m
ANFHH CRFEEHm L) Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments)
- I R A B - salaries and other costs 1,667 1,530
- MR - termination benefit 7 1
- BARRA - pension cost 134 122
1,808 1,653
B K& (RMFEHFIHD) - Premises and equipment expenses (excluding
depreciation)
- a4 - rental of premises 149 122
- R - information technology 124 108
- HAtk - others 99 91
372 321
e/l Depreciation 322 286
Ciga Auditors’ remuneration
- RS - audit services 4 4
- ARG - non-audit services 5 3
A& E ST H Other operating expenses 427 409
2,938 2,676
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10. 4 / Ef5#NL. T F 10. Net loss from disposal/revaluation of properties, plant and
BE&HZIFTH equipment

PELHE PARGH A

2006 4 2005 4

6 H30H 6 H30H

Half-year ended Half-year ended

30 June 30 June

2006 2005

WHEAT W H TG

HK$'m HK$'m

RIRELY/N PR & WAGEE 7)) Net gain/(loss) on disposal of properties 4 )
HHBE A I s 7 2 1 B Net loss on disposal of other fixed assets (5) %)
EER L Y/N A g | Net loss on revaluation of properties 4 -
FUA I B3 7 2 IR e A Impairment losses on other fixed assets 4 -

(9) 9)

11. BE / AFEHER 11, Net gain from disposal of/fair value adjustments on investment
Bz e properties

CEGHE  OMEGHE

2006 £ 2005 4

6 H30H 6 30H

Half-year ended Half-year ended

30 June 30 June

2006 2005

WHEAT wmE T

HK$'m HK$'m

A BER P g Net gain on disposal of investment properties 17 9
ONPAE AR b 2 i Net gain on fair value adjustments on investment

ol properties 477 918

494 927
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o 2 i A - TSI R

BTGB

- AAEBLI

- HEEALRE
TN SEBLI

TP
HEZ AT

CRCEIRCE I WEE S E
2006 4F b ARl oF N AL
HERKBIE 17.5% (2005
H: 17.5%) LS. i
A R 2 AR A% R A o
R A s A G 2278 4%
FTE IR R 2 BATRER AL

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

12. Taxation

Taxation in the income statement represents:

Hong Kong profits tax

- current year taxation

- under-provision in prior years
Deferred tax charge

Hong Kong profits tax
Overseas taxation

PELHE ARG H AR
2006 % 2005 4F

6 H30H 6 130 H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2006 2005
BEHHEAT EERE W
HK$'m HK$'m
1,275 1,032

3 -

138 283

1,416 1,315

28 13

1,444 1,328

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2005: 17.5%) on the
estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong for the first half of 2006. Taxation on
overseas profits has been calculated on the estimated assessable profits for the first half of
2006 at the rates of taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.
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12. BT (&) 12. Taxation (continued)
*+ & [;‘l'li,ﬁiﬁﬁfjiﬁﬂjﬁtr;i oy The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation that differs from the theoretical amount
BEAITR o 2 RUECR WA AL that would arise using the taxation rate of Hong Kong is as follows:

HFFRTRURIEE I

YELEHE PARGH R

2006 4 2005 4

6 A30H 6 H30H

Half-year ended Half-year ended

30 June 30 June

2006 2005

WHEAT HEM )it

HK$'m HK$'m

B A i v ) Profit before taxation 8,545 7,896
RS 17.5% (2005 : 17.5% ) Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5% (2005: 17.5%)

FETPORTE 1,495 1,382
A FE A A 2 5 1) 5 ) Effect of different taxation rates in other countries (4) (12)
TR N Income not subject to taxation (153) (384)
Bigs EA A IS Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes 102 334
ER VNI i Tax losses not recognised 1 8
(iR L/ & Under-provision in prior years 3 -
VAR Taxation charge 1,444 1,328
B Effective tax rate 16.9% 16.8%
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13. IR 13. Dividends

PEEHT AR R
2006 %£ 6 H 30 H 2005 % 6 JJ 30 H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 2006 30 June 2005

531 g5t (531 ¥
wH WHEAT M wmE T
Per share Total Per share Total
HK$ HK$'m HK$ HK$'m
rh R R Interim dividend 0.106 4,563 0.055 2,367

14. EHFRESRERITR 14, Cash and balances with banks and other financial institutions
Hib SR ER

2006 £ 2005 4=

6 H30H 12 31 H

30 June 31 December

2006 2005

WTHEAT EINE DI

HK$'m HK$'m

PEAF L4 Cash 2,746 3,032
HRAT S A B LA 11 25 Balances with banks and other financial

& institutions 26,283 27,671

29,029 30,703

64



@ ¥ & 4 f7(mm) A mAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

W BRI (82

15. RAT R IHABE RN
T

— MR U L
b REH LA A7

—E A HNBI AR
7 KA SRt H LR A7 3K

JEAFEL G S AEARAT S oAb
SR Ay (HRE
14)

— A PWBINZ AT L
b G B LA A7 K

JE%

JPEAE < SR 8

Placements with banks and other financial
institutions maturing within one month

Placements with banks and other financial
institutions maturing between one and twelve
months

Cash and balances with banks and other financial
institutions (note 14)

Placements with banks and other financial
institutions maturing within one month
Treasury bills

Cash and short-term funds
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15. Placements with banks and other financial institutions

2006 4 2005 4F

6 H30H 12 131 H
30 June 31 December
2006 2005
WhMEAT M ANE
HK$'m HK$'m
51,362 78,051
55,993 47,611
107,355 125,662
2006 £ 2005 4

6 H30H 12 31 H
30 June 31 December
2006 2005
WREHT WM E TG
HK$'m HK$'m
29,029 30,703
51,362 78,051
10,111 6,821
90,502 115,575
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16. X GHIESHF KA F{E 16. Trading securities and other financial instruments at fair value
AT B 35 B oAt through profit or loss

ERLT
AP AN 5
1R At il % =
Other financial instruments
G HEAIE S5 at fair value through profit pesah
Trading securities or loss Total
2006 4F 2005 4 2006 £ 2005 4F: 2006 4F 2005 4F
6 H30H 12H31H 6 H30H 12H31H 6 H30H 12 H31H
At30June  At31 December At 30 June At 31 December At30June At 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
WHEAT WM EJIoT WHEAT WMot WHEAT WM
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
& NFENK At fair value
R4 E S5 Debt securities
- TEM LW - Listed in Hong Kong 252 409 778 609 1,030 1,018
- TSN LT - Listed outside Hong
Kong 3,997 4,181 685 931 4,682 5,112
4,249 4,590 1,463 1,540 5,712 6,130
- ek - Unlisted 6,760 4,569 1,438 1,292 8,198 5,861
11,009 9,159 2,901 2,832 13,910 11,991
B IE SR Equity securities
- AU BT - Listed in Hong Kong 23 18 4 - 27 18
puean Total 11,032 9,177 2,905 2,832 13,937 12,009
A GRS S A AR AT Trading securities and other financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss are
N 2 1) S A 4 i % 4% R analysed by issuers as follows:
AW TR -
2006 £ 2005 4
6 H30H 12 H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
WhEAT VAREDibw
HK$'m HK$'m
R BUR K AT Central governments and central banks 3,858 2,359
AHEHHY Public sector entities 1,625 1,620
HRAT B LA & b LA Banks and other financial institutions 6,908 6,528
IR 14 Corporate entities 1,546 1,502
13,937 12,009
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

16. Trading securities and other financial instruments at fair value
through profit or loss (continued)

Trading securities and other financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss are
classified as follows in:

2006 4 2005 4F

6 F30H 12 131 H

At 30 June At 31 December

2006 2005

BHEHT D TED b

HK$'m HK$'m

Treasury bills 3,323 1,550

Certificates of deposit held 747 807
Other trading securities and financial instruments at

fair value through profit or loss
9,867 9,652
13,937 12,009

17. Derivative financial instruments

The Group enters into the following equity, foreign exchange, interest rate and precious
metal related derivative financial instruments for trading and risk management purposes:

Currency forward represent commitments to purchase and sell foreign currency on a future
date. Interest rate futures are contractual obligations to receive or pay a net amount based
on changes in interest rates or buy or sell interest rate financial instruments on a future date
at an agreed price in the financial market under the administration of the stock exchange.
Forward rate agreements are individually negotiated interest rate futures that call for a cash
settlement at a future date for the difference between a contracted rate of interest and the
current market rate, based on a notional principal amount.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

17. Derivative financial instruments (continued)
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Jo 5% 4 RO 45 IR RY
S5 GHAETD RT7 (R
A RPAEARRIE
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7 & BN SR Z RS,
BUIR) S 7 A 5 5 e R —
SE R B o« AL IR
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RO
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Currency, interest rate and precious metal swaps are commitments to exchange one set of
cash flows or commodity for another. Swaps result in an exchange of currencies, interest
rates (for example, fixed rate for floating rate), or precious metals (for example, silver
swaps) or a combination of all these (i.e. cross-currency interest rate swaps). Except for
certain currency swap contracts, no exchange of principal takes place.

Foreign currency, interest rate, equity and precious metal options are contractual
agreements under which the seller (writer) grants the purchaser (holder) the right, but not
the obligation, either to buy (a call option) or sell (a put option) at or by a set date or during a
set period, a specific amount of the financial instrument at a predetermined price. In
consideration for the assumption of foreign exchange and interest rate risk, the seller
receives a premium from the purchaser. Options are negotiated over-the-counter (“OTC")
between the Group and its counterparty or traded through the stock exchange (for example,
exchange-traded stock option).

The contract/notional amounts and fair values of derivative financial instruments held by the
Group are set out in the following tables. The contract/notional amounts of these
instruments indicate the volume of transactions outstanding at the balance sheet dates and
certain of them provide a basis for comparison with fair value instruments recognised on
the consolidated balance sheet. However, they do not necessarily indicate the amounts of
future cash flows involved or the current fair values of the instruments and, therefore, do
not indicate the Group’s exposure to credit or market risks. The derivative financial
instruments become favourable (assets) or unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of
fluctuations in market interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity and metal prices
relative to their terms. The aggregate fair values of derivative financial instruments assets
and liabilities can fluctuate significantly from time to time.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

17. Derivative financial instruments (continued)

The following is a summary of the contract/notional amounts of each significant type of

derivative financial instruments:

B AU S
2006 %6 H 30 H 20054212 H 31 H
At 30 June 2006 At 31 December 2005
Xk P eudd Bit b5y JRUS % e it
Trading Hedging Total Trading Hedging Total
BHEH  BmEHAT  BWmEA WmEioc Bl WMo
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
LHREY Exchange rate contracts
R3] K 490 Spot and forward 142,897 - 142,897 113,672 - 113,672
i Swaps 179,901 - 179,901 177,871 - 177,871
NI G IR Foreign currency option
4| contracts
-SENHIR - Options purchased 1,125 - 1,125 2,227 - 2,227
=S H R - Options written 2,565 - 2,565 1,315 - 1,315
326,488 - 326,488 295,085 - 295,085
S a] Interest rate contracts
Fitiihs Futures 109 - 109 194 - 194
10 Swaps 32,523 231 32,754 29,310 194 29,504
FIZIAR G2 Interest rate option
contracts
- H i IIAR - Swaptions written 803 - 803 1,153 - 1,153
HAh &2y Other contracts
-SSR AL - Bond options written 854 - 854 465 - 465
34,289 231 34,520 31,122 194 31,316
waERAY Bullion contracts 6,854 - 6,854 17,808 - 17,808
B A G A5 20 Equity contracts 694 - 694 567 _ 567
mat Total 368,325 231 368,556 344,582 194 344,776

T FEA RS
D M i
i T H A m
AN RN
e

69

Note: All derivatives held for hedging are designated as fair value hedges.



@

W BRI (82
17. fiEem TR (80

DLR N & 2R e T
H-T 200646 730 H X%
2005 412 A 31 HZ %

¥ B4 fr(mn) A mAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

17. Derivative financial instruments (continued)

The following table summarises the fair values of each class of derivative financial
instrument as at 30 June 2006 and 31 December 2005:

PAEAG L

AT

CHREY
GIESErD|
SEEaY

P AR dit 5 2

DESA

eV
eV
B E a2

B A s A 24

2006 £ 6 A 30 H
At 30 June 2006

2005 4 12 H 31 [
At 31 December 2005

Fair value assets

Exchange rate contracts
Interest rate contracts
Bullion contracts

Equity contracts

Fair value liabilities

Exchange rate contracts
Interest rate contracts
Bullion contracts

Equity contracts

E3k PR 3o 587 F3 AR X Mt
Trading Hedging Total Trading Hedging Total
WHEAT WMEAT WHEAT BHEsc hELsx BhEsc
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
5,343 - 5,343 4,167 - 4,167

257 13 270 138 3 141

212 - 212 873 - 873

4 - 4 3 - 3

5,816 13 5,829 5,181 3 5,184
2,332 - 2,332 2,329 - 2,329
619 3 622 1,028 1 1,029

310 - 310 833 - 833

2 - 2 2 - 2

3,263 3 3,266 4,192 1 4,193
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

17. Derivative financial instruments (continued)

IR AR TR EE The replacement costs and credit risk weighted amounts of the above derivative financial
FRAR B AT BE AU i A H instruments, which do not take into account the effects of bilateral netting arrangements are
CHER VT B X3 14 20 45 5. as follows:
ZAEZ WD) W
2006 4E 2005 & 2006 4 2005 &=
6 H30H 12 ;331 H 6 430H 12 H31H
At 30 June At 31 December At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
5 D8 RS IR E i TE A
Credit risk weighted amount Replacement cost
WHEAT WMEHIG  WHEAT wmmE T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
ILEAY Exchange rate contracts 469 415 392 246
FZEEL Interest rate contracts 67 49 180 85
HEEEA Bullion contracts 19 11 212 873
AN 25 A 2 Equity contracts 12 9 4 3
567 484 788 1,207

R GRS B A2 AR A
Il A i3 = e A SR ke
W2 RGP S
LT 2 G0 LS RK e
L2 WA 55

O JRAE IR BT T
E S AN E N IE R
LM RA (BRAE 0 T A
JEAT S, IR 2
BT T . T A
LR TEHH AR5
T ABME Je % 2 R AR 51 o
5, Bl ORI E AT 5T
EW .

KA 66%IK#T 4 4wt
CHAT S 5 A A B LA
2T

The credit risk weighted amounts are the amounts that have been calculated in accordance
with the Third Schedule of the Banking Ordinance and guidelines issued by the HKMA. The
amounts calculated are dependent upon the status of the counterparty and the maturity
characteristics of each type of contract.

Replacement cost is the cost of replacing all contracts that have a positive value when
marked to market (should the counterparty default on its obligations) and is obtained by
marking contracts to market. Replacement cost is a close approximation of the credit risk
for these contracts at the balance sheet dates and is calculated in accordance with the
guidelines issued by the HKMA. Accrued interest has been excluded in the calculation.

The Group undertakes approximately 66% of its transactions in derivative financial
instruments contracts with other financial institutions.

71



@ ¥ trmn)aman

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WM&IMBMHE (4)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

18. HEEK B HoAth Mk Im 18. Advances and other accounts
2006 £ 2005 4F
6 430H 12 H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
WHEHIT WwmE LT
HK$'m HK$'m
NFEIREER Corporate loans and advances 210,215 205,705
ING Personal loans and advances 122,983 128,309
PR Advances to customers 333,198 334,014
DI AL HE % Loan impairment allowances
- AT - Individually assessed (1,059) (983)
- PULE TS - Collectively assessed (502) (731)
331,637 332,300
Ao Trade bills 2,695 3,039
HRAT 2 HoAb A mh b L Bk Advances to banks and other financial institutions 3,371 3,055
Mt Total 337,703 338,394
F 2006 6 H30 H, & As at 30 June 2006, advances to customers include accrued interest on gross advances of
F TR AL S DY KON TR HK$1,197 million (31 December 2005: HK$1,203 million).

KB 11.97 {271(2005 4£
12 A 31 H: #m 12.03 12
J6)o
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18. H¥Ek R HAh IR (4E) 18. Advances and other accounts (continued)

TR 2% e i 1 Impaired advances to customers are analysed as follows:
2006 %E 2005 F
6 H30H 12 431 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
WHEAT WMo
HK$'m HK$'m
WA 8RB (f Gross impaired advances to customers (Note)
i) 3,617 4,263
Bt R A &R Loan impairment allowances made in respect of
H 2 AR HE & such advances 1,194 1,269
TR AR B O 25 S R Gross impaired advances to customers as a
b percentage of gross advances to customers 1.09% 1.28%
IR DRI AA L % 2 R A% The above loan impairment allowances were made after taking into account the value of
O 2% LB AT DG DR AR HHH b collateral in respect of such advances.
1l
T 2006 4 6 H 30 HX As at 30 June 2006 and 31 December 2005, no impairment allowance was made in respect
2005 4212 H 31 [, %% of trade bills and advances to banks and other financial institutions.
SRR KON AT Al 4
MR 2 BRI JEAE AT
T DY AL HE A o
B : Note:
W AE 2 % P SEER D4R R Impaired advances to customers are those individual advances where full repayment of
e A d 2B AR 4 F / R principal and/or interest is considered unlikely and are classified as such when such a
RZARBEEK, T2 1 i situation becomes apparent. Accordingly, impaired advances represented advances, which
B S 3t 1 BB Rt A ik have been classified as “substandard”, “doubtful” and “loss” under the Group’s classification
HZ &P . ik, of loan quality.

IR AR % 3K A e A A AT TEE K
FRE PRI RE" A

AT B GEK
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19. Wt EIF% 19. Available-for-sale securities
2006 & 2005 4
6 H30H 12 7131 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
WHEAT W o
HK$'m HK$'m
5515 Debt securities
S o W ] - Listed in Hong Kong 4,392 3,540
- Tilgsh L - Listed outside Hong Kong 12,778 8,361
17,170 11,901
- B kT - Unlisted 80,693 40,286
97,863 52,187
JBE A IE 25 Equity securities
- TS B - Listed outside Hong Kong 3 6
- JE b - Unlisted 50 50
53 56
Mt Total 97,916 52,243
nJ it A IE ST RAT AL Available-for-sale securities are analysed by issuers as follows:
SN :
rh U BURT B AR AT Central governments and central banks 12,754 9,130
AN Public sector entities 5,001 4,506
HRAT B A4 Ry 144 Banks and other financial institutions 33,246 22,876
k(a4 Corporate entities 46,915 15,731
97,916 52,243
ISR TR Available-for-sale securities are classified as follows in:
iS5 Treasury bills 6,688 5,271
Fi Z AP Certificates of deposit held 8,105 4,178
oAb AT At IR Other available-for-sale securities 83,123 42,794
97,916 52,243
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20. HFHEZRFHHEH 20. Held-to-maturity securities

2006 £ 2005 4
6 H30H 12 H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
WHEAT AREDIW
HK$'m HK$'m
b, R R K Listed, at amortised cost
- THEE R - in Hong Kong 3,956 4,281
- Figsh bl - outside Hong Kong 26,537 29,889
30,493 34,170
B BT, SRR AR K Unlisted, at amortised cost 134,023 144,351
Mt Total 164,516 178,521
BTS2 T Market value of listed securities 29,663 33,637
i 2 20 H S5 3% kAT Held-to-maturity securities are analysed by issuers as follows:
U S Brn F
R BURT R AR AT Central governments and central banks 1,981 2,740
AN Public sector entities 27,534 30,741
HRAT K A SRR Banks and other financial institutions 111,110 118,851
NCIE(A4 Corporate entities 23,891 26,189
164,516 178,521
il 3 H USR535 25 Held-to-maturity securities are classified as follows in:
F
L= Treasury bills 100 .
Fif 2 A7 3K Certificates of deposit held 10,746 14,479
oAl AT 2 B3 HAE S5 Other held-to-maturity securities 153,670 164,042
164,516 178,521
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

21. Loans and receivables

2006 £E 2005
6 430H 12 H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
WHEAT HEM It
HK$'m HK$'m
Unlisted, at amortised cost 24,847 13,080
Loans and receivables are analysed by issuers as follows:
Public sector entities - 100
Banks and other financial institutions 24,847 12,980
24,847 13,080
Trading liabilities and other financial instruments at fair value
through profit or loss
2006 4 2005 4
6 H30H 12 FJ 31 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
WHEAT WM T
HK$'m HK$'m
Structured deposits (Note 23) 10,103 6,373
Short positions in Exchange Fund Bills (Note 24) 3,169 1,551
Per balance sheet 13,272 7,924
Certificates of deposit issued - at fair value through
profit or loss (per balance sheet)
3,800 3,829
17,072 11,753

The Group designated on initial recognition HK$13,903 million (31 December 2005:
HK$10,202 million) of financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. The amount of
change in their fair values is attributable to changes in a benchmark interest rate. The
difference between the carrying amount and the amount that the Group would be
contractually required to pay at maturity to the holder of these financial liabilities is HK$170
million (31 December 2005: HK$140 million).
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T &IFHHE (4)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

23. BPER 23. Deposits from customers
2006 £ 2005 4
6 H30H 12 131 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
WME AT WEME It
HK$'m HK$'m
ke il d Ak T Current, savings and other deposit accounts (per
B RER) balance sheet) 643,851 633,100
BN AE Gy Pk A B AR ) N
. oo Structured deposits reported as trading liabilities
AR IS and other fi‘;ancial iﬁstruments at fagi,r value
Wl T SR AR (Rt )
N through profit or loss (Note 22)
" 22) 10,103 6,373
653,954 639,473
e Analysed by:
RUSIAE 3K S A R AT K Demand deposits and current accounts
NG 95 - corporate customers 23,094 23,855
- M - individual customers 5,282 5,094
28,376 28,949
& AR Savings deposits
- NFEIES - corporate customers 61,344 60,988
- MAES - individual customers 162,664 155,565
224,008 216,553
SEW R RO A AR Time, call and notice deposits
- NEIES - corporate customers 102,175 103,094
- MK - individual customers 299,395 290,877
401,570 393,971
653,054 639,473
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24. IR 24. Assets pledged as security

74 2006 46 H 30 H, As at 30 June 2006, liabilities of the Group amounting to HK$3,169 million (31 December
AP Z i fitdE M 31.69 2005: HK$1,551 million) were secured by assets deposited with central depositories to
{¢.76(2005 412 F1 31 H: facilitate settlement operations. In addition, the liabilities of the Group amounting to
Hs 15,51 1270) Z&LIfF HK$3,012 million (31 December 2005: HK$473 million) were secured by debt securities
TR R PR A 2R e DL FIT related to sale and repurchase arrangements. The amount of assets pledged by the Group
S R . BkAh, to secure these liabilities was HK$7,164 million (31 December 2005: HK$3,702 million)
AL P LA5E 45 0F 5 41548 2 included in “Trading securities” and “Available-for-sale securities”.

A5 J5 110 B8 A g ok v
30.12 {76 (2005 4 12
J 31 H: %M 4.731470),
AR Ak HH AR G S5 S AT T
U 2 B 4 Ak W T
71.64 {470 (2005 4 12
J 31 H: #m 37.02 12
g0, FET (G PSR ]
Fe [ar i 54E S | %1
K o
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

25. Deferred Taxation

FUAE o 55 3% P K T A2 Y

BN B IR

R TR AR N 2 T
BAIUgE 7 J frfod T A
DL K HiAE 20064 |24

T# 22005412 A31H 1

FRLZHWE

T 200611 H
Tl as Mk A S/
(€73CID)

T 2006 4= 6 J]1 30 H

2005411 H
Tl as Mk A S/
(€73CID)

ftid / (BED) Blak

F+2005 1 12 / 31
H

At 1 January 2006

Charged/
(credited) to
income
statement

Charged/
(credited) to
equity

At 30 June 2006

At 1 January 2005

Charged/
(credited) to
income
statement

Charged/
(credited) to
equity

At 31 December
2005

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of the temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements in
accordance with HKAS 12 “Income taxes”.

The major components of deferred tax assets and liabilities recorded in the consolidated
balance sheet, and the movements during the first half of 2006 and the year ended 31
December 2005 are as follows:

2006
DA FAh
SR ERHEEER
Accelerated B, Other
tax Asset TH i temporary Bt
depreciation  revaluation Losses Provisions differences Total
WHEGL WHEAT WBAEAT WHEGE WHEAT WBHEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
357 2,941 (8) (127) (112) 3,051
28 64 6 43 3) 138
- 150 - - (163) (13)
385 3,155 (2) (84) (278) 3,176
2005
I IH oAt
B BT M 2
Accelerated AT X Other
tax Asset CE| i s temporary Bt
depreciation revaluation Losses Provisions differences Total
wmE e WmET WmEIC wEMH It WMH T WMmHE T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
315 2,215 (16) (348) (7 2,159
42 215 8 221 (62) 424
- 511 - - (43) 468
357 2,941 (8) (127) (112) 3,051
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W &IFHHE (42)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

25. BEEBLIN (82 25. Deferred taxation (continued)
A7 ¥ 5 BUR) AT B AT B Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset on an individual entity basis when there is a
T % 7= 5 A Bl I A7 5 1K legal right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred
A4, T GE R I A [R]— taxation relates to the same authority. The following amounts, determined after appropriate
BHLIG, DDA G2 A offsetting, are shown in the consolidated balance sheet:

I 3 B I BE 7 Ly s JiE A 30
TBTIATREY . PAIESR
B GER NI G

O N Y40
2006 £ 2005 4
6 H30H 12 131 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
WHEAT WmE T
HK$'m HK$'m
S IR Deferred tax assets 1) 4
1263 GBI 7 fo Deferred tax liabilities 3,177 3,055
3,176 3,051
2006 4 2005 4
6 H30H 12 H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
WHE AT HEHE It
HK$'m HK$'m
HFERLIT Y G 12 4 Deferred tax assets to be recovered after more
VER=L/4CID) than twelve months (135) (174)
WFERII A5 G 12 A Deferred tax liabilities to be settled after more than
IEEZED) twelve months 384 357
249 183
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26. Bt TR K %

AR D
A IR
I8 B Fe b A 0

FHE -

BB

BTGB
AT

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

26. Other accounts and provisions

Current taxation (Note)
Dividend payable
Accruals and other payables

Note:

Current taxation

Hong Kong profits tax
Overseas taxation
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2006 & 2005 4

6 H30H 12 7131 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005

WTE AT WMHE G
HK$'m HK$'m
1,657 889

3,659 5,897
19,780 14,968
25,096 21,754
2006 £E 2005 =

6 H30H 12 131 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005

WME AT WmHE G
HK$'m HK$'m
1,629 865

28 24

1,657 889
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

W &IFHHE (42)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

27. A& 27. Share capital
2006 £ 2005 4F
6 H30H 12 331 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
WHEAT HETH JI 0
HK$'m HK$'m
VR Authorised:
100,000,000,000 fI5 4% B¢ i 100,000,000,000 ordinary shares
{EHETT 1.00 JG2 518 i of HK$1.00 each 100,000 100,000
CORAT IS 2 Issued and fully paid:
43,042,840,858 I &5 43,042,840,858 ordinary shares
[R5 T 1.00 Jo2 Ml of HK$1.00 each
lie 43,043 43,043
28. f% 28. Reserves
A B [ A 3 B A 300 B 1 i The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements therein for the current and prior
HEH AN TS periods are presented in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on pages 43 to 44
A3 F 44 T2 LRA RS of the financial statements.
s,
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W BRI (82

29. FEEUERERME  29. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(a) &BEBASHRBIATS
Bo&r Rl /

(a) Reconciliation of operating profit to operating cash (outflow)/inflow
before taxation:

AT -
FARLH R PARLH R
2006 4 2005 4
6 H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended  Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2006 2005
WMEAT WM E T
HK$'m HK$'m
LB ) Operating profit 8,060 6,979
UEZR B SN Dividend income from investments in securities (15) (13)
HriH Depreciation 322 286
PR R FEA A #3 HIE Net loss from early redemption of
T2 55 B held-to-maturity securities 1 3
s B IE S 2 1 Net loss/(gain) from disposal of
B/ GED available-for-sales securities 7 (21)
I56E 8w B 2 IR AEL K % Reversal of impairment losses on interest in
EZ401 associates - @)
DAL 25 P[] Reversal of loan impairment allowances on
advances (642) (1,435)
LA [ml 4k Unwind of discount on impairment (51) -
O 2 DRk (R Advances written off net of recoveries
eIl A 541 469
JREIH ST 3 A28 Change in placements with banks and other
AT B oAt 4 b LA A 3K financial institutions with original maturity over
ZBF) three months (16,207) 43,186
G VRS B A AR AL Change in trading securities and other financial
TENA a1 At 4 il % instruments at fair value through profit or loss
P2 AR (655) (4,610)
A A T H 2 2 5) Change in derivative financial instruments (1,572) (1,563)
BERK B HABIK I 2 A2 5 Change in advances and other accounts 843 (25,004)
At EIE S 2 B 5) Change in available-for-sale securities (47,529) (25,970)
A 2B HIES 2 25 Change in held-to-maturity securities 14,237 9,082
BERK B UK 2 AR 5 Change in loans and receivables (11,767) -
HAb B~ 2 A& 5) Change in other assets (699) 788
R 3 AN H AT Change in deposits and balances of banks and
S FAD A R 2 AF3K other financial institutions repayable over three
MR 2 A2 months (2,126) 1,855
G VE S R A AR A Change in trading liabilities and other financial
A EC R R T instruments at fair value through profit or loss
H2 A2 5,348 4,547
BT AR5 Change in deposits from customers 10,751 (2,741)
RAT ZAFHAUE L AL H) Change in certificates of deposit issued (30) (105)
HoA IR f £ 2 A8 ) Change in other accounts and provisions 4,812 2,492
IR Exchange difference 1 -
BT SE M A2 Gt Operating cash (outflow)/inflow before taxation
/A (36,370) 9,121
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&I FME (42)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
29. ZFEUESWMERMFE  29. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (continued)

(82

(b) & KZEFRBETE (b) Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents

StEo

VA I < M AEARAT S 3%
(U IR AEIERE S
JREIHAE 3 M HAZ
AT S I Ab SRR
17k

JREI A 3 M HAZ
V75

JREIHE 3 M
FiA AT AL

JREIHAE 3 AN HAZ
HRAT S AR
PR VSEES

Cash and balances with banks and other financial
institutions

Placements with banks and other financial
institutions with original maturity within three
months

Treasury bills with original maturity within three
months

Certificates of deposit held with original maturity
within three months

Deposits and balances of banks and other
financial institutions with original maturity within
three months
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2006 £ 2005 4

6 H30 H 6130 H
At 30 June At 30 June
2006 2005
WHEAT wmAE T
HK$'m HK$'m
29,029 28,285
50,472 68,304
4,081 3,690

952 714
(45,422) (33,137)
39,112 67,856
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T &IFHHE (4)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

30. ERARSF K AATH 30. Contingent liabilities and commitments
BV A 53 B R v A 15 T The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each significant class of
BN 2 A LI AR contingent liability and commitment and the corresponding aggregate credit risk weighted
Z I B IR A R A amount:
ZIR:
2006 4F 2005 4
6 430 H 12 431 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
WHEAT W E S0
HK$'m HK$'m
HEAGREARIH Direct credit substitutes 1,110 1,027
525 R s8R A5 Transaction-related contingencies 6,750 5,982
5RO R B8R 5 Trade-related contingencies 18,898 18,936
Fofbrgd, JREIIH R Other commitments with an original maturity of
- VLU N G AR - under one year or which are unconditionally
LS| cancellable 113,576 105,988
-LERME - one year and over 28,174 29,754
168,508 161,687
{5 B2 RS A E & Credit risk weighted amount 20,668 21,415
A5 O U D0 A AT T 43 The calculation basis of credit risk weighted amount has been set out in Note 17 to the
At TP 17 B financial statements.
31. WAKH 31. Capital commitments
KRR T SRR R4 The Group has the following outstanding capital commitments not provided for in the
LA TRIA G financial statements:
2006 4E 2005 42
6 30H 12 J131 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
BMEAT Ve ATREDib e
HK$'m HK$'m
CUHLHE S BB LB R IR % Authorised and contracted for but not recorded 214 185
CHEHER R AL Authorised but not contracted for 25 16
239 201
A b 8 A 2 AH K 23 A 0 The above capital commitments mainly relate to commitments to purchase computer
N LA B g, A equipment and software, and to renovate the Group’s premises.
L TR TR &
.
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&I FME (42)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
32. Z'EMGIAM 32. Operating lease commitments

(@) ALEHENEMA (a) The Group as lessee

RIEA R 2 &8 The Group has commitments to make the following future minimum lease payments
MESZ, THAE under non-cancellable operating leases:
SR R SRAT A B 7K
RS AT 2 AR
4
2006 4E 2005 &
6 H30H 12 H31 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
BHEAT WM E it
HK$'m HK$'m
T i Land and buildings
- ANl 14E - not later than one year 245 205
-1 BB SR - later than one year but not later than five
years 250 192
-54ELE - later than five years 2 2
497 399
HL I T Computer equipment
- ANl 14E - not later than one year 1 1
AT Certain non-cancellable operating leases included in the tables above were subject to
ZEE LY P PR LA renegotiation and rent adjustment with reference to market rates prevailing at specified
Z WP H I e agreed dates.
M AEFH 4 4
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32. LEMFAME (4) 32. Operating lease commitments (continued)

(b) AEHAEABMA (b) The Group as lessor

TRAEA T R 2 208 The Group has contracted with tenants for the following future minimum lease receivables
MEAL, FHAA under non-cancellable operating leases:
LR EMEZIT G
P S PRI P
IR WAL 5
2006 £ 2005 4
6 30H 12 ;131 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
EWHEAT lENINEpIPW
HK$'m HK$'m
3 Land and buildings
- AN 1A - not later than one year 214 151
-1EMU EFESER - later than one year but not later than five
years 255 162
469 313
A L& S T The Group leases its investment properties under operating lease arrangements, with
A el leases typically for a period from one to three years. The terms of the leases generally
PUEMmEH 1 A2 require the tenants to pay security deposits and provide for periodic rent adjustments
B AP A — M2 according to the prevailing market conditions. None of the leases includes contingent
SRS HE AL ORAE 4 2 rentals.
PRI A 55 117 100 2 IR B8

MR & JraM
AP N R i
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

33. Segmental reporting

A2 AKX 408 %
2. AT,
S S oy H A TORL, W
BHIRHX TR, St
AL PN . BiiiFl
TR, i 90%k A &
i

AR B it AN 55 4y 2
b e AR ERT
g5 AHAT LSS B
W55 BEBIE BN AR S H I
H.

F A AT A A b AR AT M 55
2 18 2 B A3t 4 i F) AR AT A
55 BHRAUTS L T2
FANESRUNE AT, A
M ARAT Ml 55 2 T 2 5t

RFRI A W] T3
ek, BRT HE XL, k1
TUEBARRI A D
i FFEFSNCHO . £
PRSI AL MR B
o BB TR A
R S5 4F o “ARATHCIH 7
Mg, i RA
SERVEAR . F T AR Y
kSRS D) .

AL S
BT RGT, EEA EE
VA Tzl S5 21 H
AR L, 2 05
1 AR B T 37 A8 E P A v i
g HTEENH, &1
I B AEME 7Y o I, R
BT T WEor O FEAE, 35T
P CEFH S, LAY
BAE R AR T XL
HONG AN 2 00 AT R Wi 2 K
B A . 5%
Tl 55 £ 2 1) B < R B A
FREIRE, AR AT B
SRR E, T
T 2 JORE I R T I A7 T
IR I

The Group engages in many businesses in several regions. For segmental reporting
purposes, information is solely provided in respect of business segments. Geographical
segment information is not presented because over 90% of the Group’s revenues, profits
before tax and assets are derived from Hong Kong.

Information about five business segments is provided in segmental reporting. They are
Retail Banking, Corporate Banking, Treasury, Investment Activities and Unallocated.

Both Retail Banking and Corporate Banking segments provide general banking services.
Retail Banking mainly serves individual customers and small companies. Corporate
Banking mainly manages medium to large companies. Treasury segment is responsible
for managing the capital, liquidity, and the interest rate and foreign exchange positions of
the Group in addition to proprietary trades. Investment Activities include the Group’s
holdings of premises, investment properties and interests in associates. The segment
“Unallocated” refers to those items related to the Group as a whole but independent of the
other four business segments.

Revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities of any business segment mainly include items
directly attributable to the segment. Regarding occupation of the Group’s premises,
rentals are internally charged on market rates according to the areas occupied. For
management overheads, allocations are made on reasonable bases. During the period, the
Group has revised the allocation bases and comparative amounts have been reclassified to
conform with the current year's presentation. There is no impact on the Group's income
statement and balance sheet. Inter-segment fund flows are charged according to the
internal funds transfer pricing mechanism of the Group. The charge on any such flow is
mainly made by reference to the corresponding money market rate.
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33. Segmental reporting (continued)

LM F 2006 456 H 30 H
Half-year ended 30 June 2006

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

ZEEUT ANVARAT Tk ss #E®  RSEHE Mt BIHRE e
Retail Corporate Treasury Investment Unallocated Subtotal Eliminations  Consolidated
WHEAT WHEAT WHEAT WHEAT  BHEAT  WBTHEAT WHEAT WHEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Net interest

income/(expenses) 3,812 1,981 2,076 (661) 99 7,307 - 7,307
Net fees and commission

income/(expenses) 1,394 487 9) 22 (18) 1,876 (6) 1,870
Net trading income 250 48 722 - - 1,020 1 1,021
Net (loss)/gain on

investments in

securities - - (11) 3 - (8) - (8)
Other operating income

26 - 17 353 348 744 (578) 166
Total operating income

before loan

impairment

allowances 5,482 2,516 2,795 (283) 429 10,939 (583) 10,356
Reversal of loan

impairment

allowances on

advances 38 604 - - - 642 - 642
Net operating

income/

(expenses) 5,520 3,120 2,795 (283) 429 11,581 (583) 10,998
Operating expenses (2,326) (675) (189) (219) (112) (3,521) 583 (2,938)
Operating

profit/(loss) 3,194 2,445 2,606 (502) 317 8,060 - 8,060
Net loss from disposal/

revaluation of

properties, plant

and equipment 5) - - 4) - 9) - 9)
Net gain from disposal

of/ fair value

adjustments on

investment

properties - - - 494 - 494 - 494
Profit/(loss) before

taxation 3,189 2,445 2,606 (12) 317 8,545 - 8,545
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33. AR E (8D 33. Segmental reporting (continued)

JARLEHE 2006 46 A 30 H
Half-year ended 30 June 2006

SEUT VYT oyl 8% RHOEWH Nt A e
Retail Corporate Treasury Investment  Unallocated Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
WhEAT WhEAT WhEAT WHEAT WHEAT WHEAT WhEAT WHEHT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
F 2006 & At 30 June 2006

6 A30H
®re Assets
VAN The Segment assets 156,708 212,688 455,588 25,987 625 851,596 (2,931) 849,665
I A A AL G Interests in associates - - - 57 - 57 - 57
P AR T Unallocated corporate

assets - - - - 484 484 - 484
156,708 212,688 455,588 26,044 1,109 852,137 (1,931) 850,206
il Liabilities
G S ot Segment liabilities 539,684 131,392 95,407 3,846 - 770,329 (1,931) 768,398
S WAL Unallocated corporate
liabilities - - - - 4,461 4,461 - 4,461
539,684 131,392 95,407 3,846 4,461 774,790 (1,931) 772,859
AR LB D006 4 Half-year ended

6 H30H 30 June 2006
oAb gkl Other information
wWEYNLL )5 &Y Additions of properties,

% plant and equipment - - - 287 - 287 - 287
A Depreciation 89 28 14 171 20 322 - 322
U Amortisation of

securities - - 856 - - 856 - 856
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T 5 AR ME (88D Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
33. AR E (8D 33. Segmental reporting (continued)

JAELESLE 2005 4F 6 H 30 H
Half-year ended 30 June 2005

AT AVAEYT prdl|%e Bt PSR Mt BT )
Retall Corporate Treasury Investment  Unallocated Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
W ITT W JITC W JITC W JITC W JITC W JITC WETH 7T FEHEYIp
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
HRIEWN / (32 Netinterest
H) income/(expenses) 3,650 1,777 568 (176) 14 5,833 - 5,833
% o S 4 Net fees and
AN/ G commission
income/(expenses) 980 482 (10) 69 (16) 1,505 @) 1,498
WA G VEON / Net trading
(D income/(expenses) 244 21 483 ) - 746 - 746
R i Net gain on
Investments in
securities - - 18 - - 18 - 18
Hhge® (32 Other operating
/N (expenses)/income (22) 2 - 321 275 576 (451) 125
AT KRB AE Total operating
EHWZEEE income before loan
WA impairment
allowances 4,852 2,282 1,059 212 273 8,678 (458) 8,220
PR NE % &F Reversal of loan
impairment
allowances on
advances 85 1,350 - - - 1,435 - 1,435
BEBERAN Net operating
income 4,937 3,632 1,059 212 273 10,113 (458) 9,655
283 Operating expenses (2,142) (601) (92) (222) (77) (3,134) 458 (2,676)
SEERN/ (5 Operating
#) profit/(loss) 2,795 3,031 967 (10) 196 6,979 - 6,979
HAE /7 B, Net loss from
IR &L disposallrevaluation
Heg it of properties, plant
and equipment - - - 9) - 9) - 9)
s / A% Net gain from disposal
iy Noacd of/fair value
L&l adjustment on
investment
properties - - - 927 - 927 - 927
N ACE AR 2% Share of profits less
R0 450 losses of associates ; ; : e ) 0 ) w
BB AR F Profit before taxation 2,795 3,031 967 907 196 7,896 - 7,896
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T 5 AR ME (88D Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
33. AR E (8D 33. Segmental reporting (continued)

JAELEE S 2005 4 6 1 30 H
Half-year ended 30 June 2005

TAERUT YT padl|%g Bt PSR Mt BIHRE )
Retail Corporate Treasury Investment ~ Unallocated Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
W JITC W ITT W JITC W JITC W JITC W JITC W ITT NEEYIp
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
F 2005 4 At 31 December
12 H31H 2005
idad Assets
i Segment assets 158,844 211,834 426,791 24,887 662 823,018 (1,152) 821,866
I A AL R Interests in associates - - - 61 - 61 - 61
RABLA ) B Unallocated corporate
assets - - - - 174 174 - 174
158,844 211,834 426,791 24,948 836 823,253 (1,152) 822,101
il Liabilities
g3 H gt Segment liabilities 554,244 101,719 82,381 6,542 - 744,886 (1,152) 743,734
N WA AT Unallocated corporate
liabilities - - - - 3,542 3,542 - 3,542
554,244 101,719 82,381 6,542 3,542 748,428 (1,152) 747,276
AR 2005 4 Half-year ended
6 H30H 30 June 2005
FHAb vk Other information
WEYNL. [ & Additions of properties,
W plant and equipment - - - 164 - 164 - 164
#rIH Depreciation 73 16 22 172 3 286 - 286
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W&REME () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
34. FEZHKEANLA 34. Significant related party transactions

5

S ISR LNVl Related parties are those parties that have the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the
a5y —J7, BT other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and
TR B K 2878 e 57 18 7] operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject to common
T TIATAE RN control. Related parties may be individuals or other entities.

o AT R IR R
IR IEN L A7
RIEN AT A N Al

AL
ESC RSP SUUNS R i Transactions with related parties, which the Group entered into during the period are
WREAT 2 AC S M BT summarised as follows:
(@) MFEEALHE (a) Sale of certain assets to related parties
E < T
HEREATF Sale of an associate
AR FUET 2006 4 3 In March 2006, BOCHK completed the disposal of a 40% equity interest in Charleston
AULREMET 2 57 Investments Company Limited to BOC Group Investment Limited at a total
TG % HH R I A R consideration of HK$2 million.
A A0%JB A T
THERB
HEHESH R % Sale of investment security
AT 2006 4F 3 In March 2006, BOCHK completed the disposal of a 10% equity interest in Yithan
HUBHHET 8 |7 Company Limited to BOC Group Investment Limited at a total consideration of HK$8
TG H B PR A W million.
109 AR A 2 T Hh 4R
Bt
(b) FEBITERALNF (b) Advances to third parties guaranteed by BOC group companies
RAHERZ B=F
HEEK
# %= 2006 4F 6 A 30 As at 30 June 2006, BOC, the intermediate holding company, and its subsidiaries
H, R\ provided guarantees for loans in favour of the Group amounting to HK$3,982 million (31
FERAT R F B8 A ) December 2005: HK$3,255 million) to certain third parties. BOC and its subsidiaries
HARLE RS T AT 58 held equity interests of not more than 20% in these third parties.

= H WKW M
39.82 {27t (2005 4E
12 H 31 H: M
32.55 {4.76) et
o tp EARAT LILHE
EPNCIE RSN 2
HAREIE 20%2 By
&
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34. FEZHKEANLAR 34. Significant related party transactions (continued)
5 (8

(c) 5PERTEAL (c) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of
FELEEIEERE business with BOC group companies
WHATZ G HE

AT HERK The aggregate income and expenses arising from related party transactions with the
NEINNTE 72 5010 /NN immediate holding company, the intermediate holding companies, associates of the
AARAT Z W78 A\ e Bank as well as subsidiaries and associates of BOC are summarised as follows:
thERAT Z MR A A

MRS A FIS A

KHEN LRGP~

Z IO B ST H A

gu I\A:

FEAE T 20064£6 30 H
Half-year ended 30 June 2006

=K YISl
A
Immediate and
intermediate HAESSEAL "
BT holding BEAH Other related
Notes companies Associates parties®
WHEHT WHET WHET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
WA IR - Income statement items:
SN Interest income (@) 325 - 10
RS H Interest expense (ii) (386) @) (136)
PR IS 4 Insurance commission
GHED received (net) (iif) - - 95
i/ AT Administrative services
M55 2 fees received/
receivable (iv) 17 - 10
i / RO 4 Rental fees
received/receivable (iv) - - 8
oA/ NAHE Credit card commission
4 G paid/payable (net) ) (46) - @
O/ BATHIESRZ Securities brokerage
4 QFED commission
paid/payable (net) (V) - - (64)
O/ AT 5% Rental, property
WA B % A1 45 management and
RBEZH] letting agency fees
paid/payable (V) - - (38)
OO a A i 4 Funds selling
commission received (i) - - 22
CORARHEARAT L 45 Correspondent banking
E9ii! fee received (vii) 5
RS S s / Net trading
CFHD gains/(losses) 73 - 2
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34. FEZHKEANLAR 34. Significant related party transactions (continued)

5 (58

(c) 5HERITREREAL
RIEIEHWESTEE
AT R HE

(8

Wz Mkt H -
FLEHA
HE S H
CUBCORI I <
(0D
u% / AT B 55
e / RO <5
AT/ REAE R
(D
O / NAHIESRE 220
& GFED

e/ BATHLSS . Pl
ﬁiﬁ&*ﬂ%ﬁﬂ@?

R AR T 4
S HRAT L 55 28 ]

e AR

(c) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of
business with BOC group companies (continued)

HAELEE A 2005 456 H 30 H
Half-year ended 30 June 2005

AR
]
Immediate and

Income statement items:

Interest income

Interest expense

Insurance commission received
(net)

Administrative services fees
received/receivable

Rental fees received/receivable

Credit card commission paid/
payable (net)

Securities brokerage
commission paid/payable
(net)

Rental, property management
and letting agency fees
paid/payable

Funds selling commission
received

Correspondent banking fee
received

Net trading losses

95

intermediate Hofthfy KA
B holding B8 A H] Other related
Notes companies Associates parties'
N TREWibw N TREDibw N TREWibw
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
[0) 144 . >
(i) (297) Q) (40)
(iii) 64
(iv) 2 2
(iv) - 7
) (34)
W) (41)
) (1) (38)
(vi) 26
(vi) 5 -
(61) (4)
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34. FEZHKEANLAR 34. Significant related party transactions (continued)
5 (8

(c) 5HERTEAL (c) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of
AELEEWEEE business with BOC group companies (continued)
WHATZ RS HE
(€:9)

2006 £ 6 H 30 H
At 30 June 2006

BRI
AH]
Immediate and
intermediate HAESSEAL "
BT holding BREAT Other related
Notes companies Associates parties®
WHE AT WME AT WME AT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
BRI - Balance sheet items:
PEAE IR R ATARAT Cash and balances
Je HoAh A B LAL) with banks and
SHESTS other financial
institutions (0] 5,115 - 6
BT Je FoAth 4k Placements with
BN banks and other
financial
institutions (0] 9,773 - 2
AT Rl R 9t Derivative financial
instruments
assets (viii) 29 - -
DU S H AR IR Advances and other
accounts 0] 42 - -
Hopt Other assets (ix) 90 - 1,912
BT S H A 4Rl Deposits and
PR Z A 3K B balances of banks
g and other financial
institutions (i) 21,791 - 1,096
&SRR Deposits from
customers (i) 951 74 7,510
FTAE A Rl L H A7 5 Derivative financial
instruments
liabilities (viii) 24 - 1
oAt eI e £ Other accounts and
provisions (ix) 3,705 - 1,160
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5

()

€:9)

5 ERITRAS

FFEIE W k25 30

WHTZ X R E
(8

B AR -
EAFEL e M AERAT
Al RS
EAES

HRAT S LA i
BRI A

A i T

DERI At e 1

Hoflb g7

HRAT R At <5 it
WK Z A7 e
EFS

LIRE N

F A i T H A7

AR I K HE e

b S N AL A
R ARAT 2 B s 2 7
N 7] K fe oA
AT B AR 2 3B AR
KA, AT
AT N AN H AT

Albe

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

business with BOC group companies (continued)

Balance sheet items:
Cash and balances
with banks and

other financial
institutions

Placements with
banks and other
financial
institutions

Derivative financial
instruments
assets

Advances and other
accounts

Other assets

Deposits and
balances of banks
and other financial
institutions

Deposits from
customers

Derivative financial
instruments
liabilities

Other accounts and
provisions

2005412 H 31 H

(c) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of

At 31 December 2005

T S e

AL

Immediate and
intermediate Hoftofy K At
{ipaH holding B AT Other related
Notes companies Associates parties*
VS ATRED b VS TREDib e VS TREDibw
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
[0) 4,851 - 19
0] 12,328 - -
(viii) 4 - 2
(@) 20 - -
(ix) 33 - 574
(i) 19,596 - 857
(ii) 112 91 4,601
(viii) 78 - -
(ix) 5,952 - 978

Subsidiaries and associates of BOC and post-employment benefit plans for the benefit of

employees of the Bank are collectively disclosed as other related parties and certain of which are

state-controlled entities.
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34. FEZHKEANLAR 34. Significant related party transactions (continued)

5

()

€:9)

5HERITRAL

FFEIEW 555 H

AT R HE
(8

B -

0]

(i)

(iii)

@iv)

FIRKA

AR WHE IE b 55 5 e
HRAT S T AT 2 B 2 7] %
IH A FRATZ AL S, B
2 I A M AL AT S Ho Al 4
Rl BT R 45 A e A S A
PEICNE SRS S5 5
A AR P BRI AR SR = 3% 58 50 P
WE RIS 4 B, JIFTE
EARE.

FLBZH

AR HAE IR F 5 s A
AT 2 AR A B | )
JBe 2w AR AR AT 2 B e A
] S A m] 22 TR AR M
T e A AR
B In 2 in s 84T .

RS GHED

AR AR IE Mk 45 1 o [
HRAT Z B i 2> v 3 AR B AR
BRI 55 B % — e e N 7
By B, P Iy 2 g it
7.

C / NKCAT BOIR 45 3% R AR
&

ARG AL TE 6 b 55 v 1w i) 2
Pl 8w o [ ARAT Z KR
AFEIBEPE IR B A
03 G IR SR 3 ) 55 2% TAT
BURST, LA 5%
SEflk B B o BhAh, AR
P 1) o [ AR AT 2 B I 2 W) 3
I 2 T A R OIS
LN &R

(c) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of

business with BOC group companies (continued)

Notes:

0]

(D)

(iii)

(iv)

Interest income

In the ordinary course of business, the Group enters into various transactions
with BOC and its subsidiaries and associates including deposit of cash and
balances with banks and other financial institutions, placement of interbank
deposits and provision of loans and credit facilities. The transactions were
conducted at prices and terms that are no more favourable than those charged to
and contracted with other third party customers of the Group.

Interest expense

In the ordinary course of business, the Group accepts interbank deposits and
current, fixed, savings and other deposits from the immediate holding company,
intermediate holding companies and subsidiaries and associates of BOC at the
relevant market rates at the time of the transactions.

Insurance commission received (net)

In the ordinary course of business, the Group provides insurance agency
services to and purchases general and life insurance policies from subsidiaries of
BOC at the relevant market rates at the time of the transactions.

Administrative services fees and rental fees received/receivable

In the ordinary course of business, the Group receives administrative services
fees for the provision of various administrative services including internal audit,
technology, human resources support and training to the intermediate holding
companies and subsidiaries of BOC mainly on the basis of cost plus a margin of
5%, and receives office premises rental fees from the subsidiaries of BOC at the
relevant market rates at the time of the transactions.
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34. FEZHKEANLAR 34. Significant related party transactions (continued)

5 (88

(c) SFEBITRAL
FFEIEW 555 H
WIHTZ X ST E
€

W (80

(v) O/ R, PbERE.,

(vi)

(vii)

MENREHRARMBE A

A L 25 1 B
R2ATB IR W i
T TR
R4 o LA 2
SCHOR 22, o A
2 S 95 9 %
4255 9 N 2 1 5 K
i

S S

AR B AR TE 86 b 55 v 23 1) A
R P A —
Pl AR AT 2 B I 2 W) FR) 2 < 7
A ISR <, U AL 55 344
A2 Nk #EAT .

CHRERTILS A

Hp [ R AT AE IE I 55 R A
AR PSR EARAT AR S5
P AL Y KRG SRR I
AL 02 7 Rk 2 A5 HIE.
AR5 rp [E AT BT E A
e 2 LB 3 e 2 7 B A
P

(c) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of

business with BOC group companies (continued)

Notes: (continued)

V)

(vi)

(vii)

Commission, property management, letting agency fees and rental fees
paid/payable

In the ordinary course of business, the Group pays commission fees for credit
card administrative and promotional services, securities brokerage services,
property management and letting agency fees to BOC and its subsidiaries. The
Group also pays rental fees to subsidiaries of BOC. These transactions have
been entered into in the ordinary course of business and were priced at the
relevant market rates at the time of the transactions.

Funds selling commission received

In the ordinary course of business, the Group receives commission for engaging
in promotion and sale of fund products of a subsidiary of BOC to customers of the
Group at the relevant market rates at the time of the transactions.

Correspondent banking fee received

In the ordinary course of business, BOC provides services to the Group’s
customers including remittance services and advising on and collecting letters of
credit issued by the Group. The Group shares the fees paid by its customers with
BOC on the basis agreed between the parties from time to time.
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34. FEZHKEANLAR 34. Significant related party transactions (continued)

5

()

€:9)

5HERITRAL

FFEIEH L5V H

WHATZ 5 E
(8

Bz (2

(viii) MAESMTREE™ / iRk

(ix)

d

~

ALERLE E# W4 h 5
AT e HL B I8 2 WA AL T 4b
AL R ZE52. T 2006
£ 6 H 30 H, ZEMTERY
Z % BB S E U T
321.85 1Z7t. 1fi1i% HAH>%
AT A Rl TR 7R e S s
ST 2.9 TJ7 70 Mk
M 2.5 TJist. WL G %
YN 2 AT .

FoAth 3 7= R ADRIR R %

[HAbSE ™ ] K T H AR5

P eSS | OEE T 1) )R A
O ) e P R AR AT 22 B 2 )
Z B NAT kR, TR
HI T AR LR A1 %5 ) S B
6] — i) 7 (R ARAT 2 B e 24
w BT 7 A WA B I A DK
o A A AT T AN
TE Mk 55 3 F EAT 22 58 5 BT
7.

B T R Ak E

KSR IE O % i T
2 — R 4 3k
BRAT S P EARAT Z B A
P ENGIE G AN
S 5 s W 2% J o F AT
fE a4, T 2006 4 6 H
30 H, ZEEARRICZ K
S ENES L R P )
BT S AN CREUEOR HE T 12.48
{¢.76(2005 4F 12 H 31 H:
HEM 11.48 1270).

(c) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of
business with BOC group companies (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(viii) Derivative financial instruments assets/liabilities

(ix)

In the ordinary course of business, the Group enters into foreign exchange
contracts and interest rate contracts with BOC and its subsidiaries. The
aggregate notional amount of such derivative transactions amounted to
HK$32,185 million as at 30 June 2006 whilst the corresponding derivative
financial instruments assets and liabilities amounted to HK$29 million and
HK$25 million respectively as at that date. These transactions are executed at
the relevant market rates at the time of the transactions.

Other assets and other accounts and provisions

Included within “Other assets” and “Other accounts and provisions” are
receivables from and payables to intermediate holding companies and
subsidiaries of BOC. The amounts mainly represent the accounts receivables
from and payables to a subsidiary of BOC in relation to dealing securities
trading transactions on behalf of the Group’s customers. The receivables and
payables arose from transactions carried out in the normal course of
business.

(d) Contingent liabilities and commitments

In the ordinary course of business, the Group provides loan facilities and trade

finance services to, and guarantees for the obligations of BOC and its subsidiaries
and associates on normal commercial terms. As at 30 June 2006, the total undrawn
loan commitments, trade finance-related contingencies and guarantees amounted to
HK$1,248 million (31 December 2005: HK$1,148 million).
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5

€:9)

(e) SMBARZER

JEAFEL S S AERAT e
oAb SR 45
FS

AT R A LR
17K

T E R TH B ™

BRI A I

Heb g

AT R A = EL
AR AR

L IRETE N

A i T AR

At e 21 2 #E

) TEFEAR

Bt SENPNPEi e
Ak Ak SRS
B Rt AER -l
[ e TR
PAUNE PRROR i Y
[FlAEEE PNV S S
A I b 55 v e
ZEEREEN AR
L) FAR BT AR
TeRbgt. TN AL
&, RERIFHSL
AR S B A
GiPaE ) FYND T
HAREN LT E

N

(e) Balances with subsidiaries

Cash and balances with banks and other
financial institutions

Placements with banks and other financial
institutions

Derivative financial instruments assets

Advances and other accounts

Other assets

Deposits and balances of banks and other
financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Derivative financial instruments liabilities

Other accounts and provisions

(f) Key management personnel

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2006 £E 2005

6 A30H 12 H31 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
WME AT WEME T
HK$'m HK$'m

6 3

322 143

14 15

942 954

1,063 1,691
1,058 975

234 267

5 4

225 122

Key management are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning,

directing and controlling the activities of the Group, directly or indirectly, including

Directors and Senior Management. The Group accepts deposits from and grants loans

and credit facilities to key management personnel in the ordinary course of business.

During both the current and prior periods, no material transaction was conducted with

key management personnel of BOCHK, its holding companies and parties related to

them.
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34. FEZHKEANLAR 34. Significant related party transactions (continued)
5 (8

f FEREAR (8D (f) Key management personnel (continued)
FHEGENLTIE The key management compensation for the six months ended 30 June 2006 and 2005 is
i A 2006 4F K& detailed as follows:
200546 H30 HZ
LI
FELEHR VARG A
2006 4 2005 4F
6 A30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2006 2005
WhmEAT wmE T
HK$'m HK$'m
I B A 3 51 T Salaries and other short-term employee benefits
A A 21 13
IR AAEF Post-employment benefits - 1
21 14
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5 (58

(9) EMBEEFEA
REBITHATHZZ S

AR AR IE b 55 o
5% 8 g AT R AT
W52 5 BARRA K
Yoz [m] P 25 % B 10 T 3
A, FT S H 2 4
AR T 391 AR SR B i
A B ELT

(i) ZF /BT R
SRS

HRHA

LINECSIEFN

W/ RS

(g) Transactions with Ministry of Finance and The People’s Bank of China

The Group enters into banking transactions with these entities in the normal course of
business. These include purchases and redemption of treasury bonds and money
market transactions. The outstanding balances at the period/year end, and the related
income and expense for the period are as follows:

(i) Advances to customers/banks and other financial institutions

PELED ARG A
2006 4 2005 4
6 H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2006 2005
WHEAL WM E T
HK$'m HK$'m
Interest income 5 -
2006 £ 2005 4
6H330H 12 431 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
WHEAL WM E it
HK$'m HK$'m
Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year - -
Outstanding balance at end of the
190 -

period/year
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5 (58

(9) EMBEEFEA
REBITHATHZZ S
(%

(ii) Pes

GIISYIoN

Wi/ A A

W/ RS

(i) Treasury bonds

(g) Transactions with Ministry of Finance and The People’s Bank of China
(continued)

YIELHT PARGH A
2006 4 2005 4
6 H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2006 2005
WMEAL WM E T
HK$'m HK$'m
Interest income 52 67
2006 £E 2005 4
6 430H 12 431 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
WHEAT WM AT
HK$'m HK$'m
Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year 2,630 2,523
Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year 1,798 2,630
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5 (58

(9) EMBEEFEA

REBITHATHZZ S
(%

(iii) FFBURAT R A
SRV

GIISYION

LINECSIEFN

W/ RS

(iii) Due from banks and other financial institutions

(g) Transactions with Ministry of Finance and The People’s Bank of China
(continued)

PELHD PAEGHE
2006 £ 2005 4F
6 H30H 6 - 30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2006 2005
WHEAT D DIP
HK$'m HK$'m
Interest income 112 75
2006 £ 2005 4F
6 30H 12 131 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
WHEAL EERE W
HK$'m HK$'m
Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year 21,846 11,648
Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year 22,498 21,846
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5 (58

(9) EMBEEFEA
REBITHATHZZ S
(%

(iv) 4R17 BRI &m
Pz 7K

FRSH

Wi/ RIS R

W/ ARG S

(iv) Due to banks and other financial institutions

(g) Transactions with Ministry of Finance and The People’s Bank of China
(continued)

FELHS ARG AR
2006 £ 2005 4F

6 H30H 6 130 H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June

2006 2005
WHEHAT wMmAE T
HK$'m HK$'m

Interest expense - (5)
2006 £E 2005 F

6 H30H 12 /31 H

At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
WHEAT wmE T
HK$'m HK$'m

Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year -

Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year -
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(h) S5iC&RIEATCSE (h) Transactions with Central SAFE and other companies controlled by
EHIZ ATEATH Central SAFE
5
A g NRIL Central SAFE is the controlling entity of BOC. Central SAFE is approved by the State
pell % Bk A R Council of the PRC to assume the rights and obligations of the equity owner on behalf of
I ZATAH B AR, the State. Accordingly, Central SAFE, acting on behalf of the State, has become the
A E AT ultimate holding company of the Bank by virtue of its interest in BOC.
BERAT . Bk, 14
A3 [ 5l i I A

[ AR AT (A 28 110 A
AT I IR AN
Al o

TAELH % 2006 4 The Group did not have any balances and enter into any transactions with Central SAFE
J2 2005 4 6 J] 30 H for the six months ended 30 June 2006 and 2005 respectively.

AENHI&RAFE

i) 45 4% S B H AT A

(RN

W4T L8 y H AR AT Central SAFE has controlling equity interests in certain other banks in the PRC. The
WIE IR - AL Group enters into banking transactions with these companies in the normal course of
R 1E IE w0k 45 5% business. These include loans, investment securities and money market transactions.
S A AT AT I S The outstanding balances at the period/year end, and the related income and expense
Lo, BFETER. B for the period are as follows:

S KBt A8 5,

HTPEHHZgR K&

T/ A A SR

AN BSOS
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5 (58

(h) SIC&RFMICE
B2 AR HATH
5 ()

(i) &7/ BT RHAh
IR ENAEN

GIISYION

W/ SRR

W/ ERGR

(h) Transactions with Central SAFE and other companies controlled by

Central SAFE (continued)

(i) Advances to customers/banks and other financial institutions

Interest income

Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year

Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year

108

PELHD ARG R
2006 £ 2005 4
6 H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2006 2005
WHEAT wEM It
HK$'m HK$'m
2006 4 2005 4F
6 H30H 12 4311
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
WHHEAT HEnINEpIbW
HK$'m HK$'m

11
- 11
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34. FEZHKEANLAR 34. Significant related party transactions (continued)

5 (58

(h) SIC&RFMICE
B2 AR HATH
5 ()

(i) HHER

GIISYION

LINECSVIETES

LINEC S TP

(ii) Investment securities

(h) Transactions with Central SAFE and other companies controlled by
Central SAFE (continued)

JIELHE PARLEH S
2006 £ 2005 4
6 H30H 6 H 30 [
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2006 2005
WHEAT N nTEp v
HK$'m HK$'m
Interest income 38 20
2006 £ 2005 4
6 H30H 12 431 1
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
WHEAL ENTERE W
HK$'m HK$'m
Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year 2,043 1,743
Outstanding balance at end of the
1,701 2,043

period/year
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34. FEZHKEANLAR 34. Significant related party transactions (continued)

5 (58

(h) SIC&RFMICE
B2 AR HATH
5 ()

(iii) FBURAT R HAb
SR

GIISYIoN

W)/ ERE AR

W/ ERG R

(iii) Due from banks and other financial institutions

(h) Transactions with Central SAFE and other companies controlled by
Central SAFE (continued)

YEFHS PG A
2006 £ 2005 4
6 H30H 6 /130 H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2006 2005
WHEAT M 7T
HK$'m HK$'m
Interest income 9 12
2006 %£ 2005 4
6 H30H 12 H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
EHEAT DTy
HK$'m HK$'m
Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year 1,034 2,115
Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year 325 1,034
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

34. FEZHKEANLAR 34. Significant related party transactions (continued)

5 (8
(h) SIC&RFMICE

B2 AR HATH
5 ()

(iv) BT RH bR
R paN

FE S

Wl / SR

LIV RPN

(iv) Due to banks and other financial institutions

(h) Transactions with Central SAFE and other companies controlled by
Central SAFE (continued)

PELEHB PR A
2006 % 2005 4F
6 H30H 6 H 30 ]
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2006 2005
WHEAT HEMH It
HK$'m HK$'m
Interest expense
2006 £ 2005 4F
6 H30H 12 /131 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
EWHEAT TR W T
HK$'m HK$'m
Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year 15 14
Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year 16 15
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

34. FEZHKEANLAR 34. Significant related party transactions (continued)

5

0]

€:9)

HHAME R S #T
M5 5

FRil4r . HABIC S0 2
ARSI TR -5 /N |
BAT R H M E A R 46, E
A Ak AE A N R
FE BUM % S BUR B . AR
T K% 6 JeR ik b7 P A B )
FFA50% LA b B BT
B REFE B A A S HE A
MV 1 M 45 BUE B BUR 2 A
Mro Bk, AZEEEH A
EHMIARREL S . X
LU AF 5 78 E b 55 v
17, AR ER)ERT R4
I
- AEDE SRAE DT S AH ORF
FEZAEA
- HUT L AP S 42
RS W, ALY B e
FH At [ A Al BT R AT
Z g7
PEHESMIT IR SAH AL
PERSS
PRAMEIE S K&
A/ e | AN S
B A RSB S5 -

AIHS

AT R
15 D WIS B 55 2 i M 55 2

MHE AR

SR ARGV, T
P HIE A 155 2

BOWIF AR, B £
DU . HoAh A2 b 2 v
SRGERAR

AP R I HE 5 5 3L
b TR AT A b 3 AT B AT AT
Sy, WARIRHLITR. B2
P . SEml
WA 5 B 7 AR R R
B, T 2 g
BRI/ A
Gx o MO B S
R

(i) Transactions with other state-controlled entities

The state-controlled entities are those, other than BOC (the intermediate holding
company and its subsidiaries) and Central SAFE and its controlled companies over
which the PRC government directly or indirectly holds over 50% of the outstanding
shares or voting rights, and has the ability to control or the power to govern their
financial or operational policies through its government authorities, agencies and
affiliates. Accordingly, the Group has extensive transactions with other state controlled
entities. These transactions, conducted in the ordinary course of business, may
include, but are not limited to, the following:

- lending, provision of credits and guarantees and deposit taking;

- inter-bank balance taking and placing;
- sale, purchase, underwriting and redemption of bonds issued by other state-controlled
entities;

- rendering of foreign exchange, remittance, investment related services;

- provision of fiduciary activities; and
- purchase of utilities, transport, telecommunication and postal services.

Utilities, transport, telecommunication and postal services are charged by service
providers at market rates. Management believes that, based on their assessment, the
amounts of such related party transactions are insignificant for the period and therefore
are not disclosed below. Details of other transactions are set forth below.

The Group enters into banking transactions with other state-controlled entities in the
ordinary course of business. These include loans, deposits, investment securities,
money market transactions and off-balance sheet exposures. The outstanding
balances and related provisions at the period/year end, and the related income and
expenses for the period are as follows:
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

34. FEZHKEANLAR 34. Significant related party transactions (continued)

5 (58

(i) 5HMER VBT
M5 (88

(i) &7/ RITRHE
ftb SR FER

GIISYION

A 0l VF A DK
DRk ELHE £ 22 [

LEPEC LTS

W ERGR

e ATV DY
AR

Interest income

Reversal of individually assessed loan

impairment allowances

Outstanding balance at beginning of the

period/year

Outstanding balance at end of the

period/year
Less: individually assessed loan
impairment allowances

113

(i) Advances to customers/banks and other financial institutions

(i) Transactions with other state-controlled entities (continued)

PELHHES ARG R
2006 4E 2005 4F

6 H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended  Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2006 2005
whEAT BmMmE T
HK$'m HK$'m

943 492

47 20

2006 £ 2005

6 A30H 12 H31 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
WBREAT wmE T
HK$'m HK$'m
41,543 31,870
36,800 41,543
(375) (469)
36,425 41,074
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

34. FEZHKEANLAR 34. Significant related party transactions (continued)

5 (58

(i) 5HMER VBT
M5 (88

(i) BLHIES

GIISYioN

LUNEEVIETES

Wy /ARG AR

PREAIE 77 4 475

A 2 B3 H AR
K] B AR RS .

(i)

Investment securities

Interest income

Outstanding balance at beginning of the

period/year

Outstanding balance at end of the

period/year

(i) Transactions with other state-controlled entities (continued)

PELHHES AL E
2006 4E 2005

6 H30H 6 /130 H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2006 2005
WMET WwmE LT
HK$'m HK$'m

179 190

2006 £ 2005

6 H30H 12 H31 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
whEAT WM E T
HK$'m HK$'m
6,977 6,086

7,931 6,977

Investment securities include held-to-maturity securities and available-for-sale

securities.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

34. FEZHKEANLAR 34. Significant related party transactions (continued)

5 (58

(i) 5HMER BT
M5 (82)

(i) XHHIEH KA
A 2R T A
) At € Bt
jﬁ:

F RN

LINECSVIEES

LIS TP

(i) Transactions with other state-controlled entities (continued)

(iii) Trading securities and other financial instruments at fair value through profit or

loss

Interest income

Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year

Qutstanding balance at end of the
period/year

115

FAELH R PG R
2006 £F 2005

6 H30H 6 530 H
Half-year ended  Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2006 2005
WIHEG T WM H TG
HK$'m HK$'m

9 13

2006 4E 2005 F

6 H30H 12 H31 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
WHEGT WwmE LT
HK$'m HK$'m

738 117

540 738
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WM& IMKMHE (82  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
34. FEZHKEANLAR 34. Significant related party transactions (continued)

5 (80
(i) SHAMEF ST (i) Transactions with other state-controlled entities (continued)
MRS (88
(iv) FEIBURAT R HAth (iv) Due from banks and other financial institutions
SR
FELEER PARG AR
2006 £E 2005 &
6 A30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended  Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2006 2005
BMEAL Vi ARED b
HK$'m HK$'m
RN Interest income 129 43
2006 %E 2005
6 H30H 12 431 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
WHEA T wmE T
HK$'m HK$'m
W/ ISR Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year 4,839 4,418
W/ R R Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year 5,821 4,839
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WM& IMKMHE (82  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

34. FEZHKEANLAR 34. Significant related party transactions (continued)
5 (8

(i) SHAMEF ST (i) Transactions with other state-controlled entities (continued)

HIEEE D)
(v) RIT R H b4 (v) Due to banks and other financial institutions
WM FK
PAELEET ARG A
2006 4F 2005 4F
6 A30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended  Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2006 2005
WHEAT WM E T
HK$'m HK$'m
AR Interest expense (83) (46)
2006 %E 2005 F
6 H30H 12 131 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
WHEAT WM E T
HK$'m HK$'m
W/ TR R Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year 6,434 7.463
W/ SERG A Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year 6,457 6,434
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

34. FEZHKEANLAR 34. Significant related party transactions (continued)

5 (&)
(i) 5EAMER SEST
A5 (8
(vi) FFFRK
FE S H
W1/ AEI AR
W/ R R

(vii) AR SBRAM
(BHEHERD

(vii) REH A4
TR (BXa4%
£ ¢))

(i) Transactions with other state-controlled entities (continued)

(vi) Deposit from customers

Interest expense

Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year

Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year

(vii) Contingent liabilities and commitments
(including guarantees)

(viii) Derivative transactions unsettled (notional
amount)

118

e ) ARG R
2006 %E 2005
6 H30H 6 J130H
Half-year ended  Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2006 2005
WHEAT WM H 0
HK$'m HK$'m
(761) (296)
2006 4E 2005 F
6 H30H 12 H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
WHEAT WwmE LT
HK$'m HK$'m
44,652 39,161
36,692 44,652
2006 £ 2005 4F
6 H30H 12 /31 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
WHEAT WEIHH 10
HK$'m HK$'m
26,819 26,852
2006 4E 2005 4F
6 H30H 12 31 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
WHEATT wmE T
HK$'m HK$'m
513 4,020
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

35.

36.

Comparative amounts

Certain comparative amounts have been reclassified to conform with the current period’s

presentation.

Statutory accounts

The information in this interim report is unaudited and does not constitute statutory
accounts. The statutory accounts for the year ended 31 December 2005 have been
delivered to the Registrar of Companies and the HKMA. The auditors expressed an
unqualified opinion on those statutory accounts in their report dated 23 March 2006.
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TR 5% ) Supplementary Financial Information
1. BARLLE 1. Capital adequacy ratio
2006 £ 2005 4
6 A30H 12 31 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
PEART LR Capital adequacy ratio 14.61% 15.37%
LA GIR T L L R Adjusted capital adequacy ratio 14.59% 15.33%
BEA T L LA TR AT The CAR is computed on the consolidated basis that comprises the positions of the Bank
b 4 18] B 3 = e e 4 and certain subsidiaries specified by the HKMA for its regulatory purposes and in
e T R DLER G accordance with the Third Schedule of the Banking Ordinance.
TS ARAT K3 iR e 2
i J 2 ] W 55 R T P B
KPR AR L E IR The adjusted CAR taking into account market risk exposure as at the balance sheet date is
i < JR AT 1 M 0 computed in accordance with the guideline on “Maintenance of Adequate Capital Against
N ol T 3 XU 45 7 2 Market Risks” under the Supervisory Policy Manual issued by the HKMA and on the same

BEARY $R5], TEATER basis as for the unadjusted CAR.
i Hz TR, 42

LR PR T L L

ZAH ST
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2. MWE R AZER AT 2. Components of capital base after deductions

FHFit8 Ll E 2006 45 6 H
30 H % 2005 4F 12 A 31
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BAFERE AT IR«

FLL A
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DRI AR

BN BE A
AR Ty M UL Al fidi 4

AV 22 AT
I ELHE 7
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FEASFER S AR FH PRI -
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MU EERCE A RN ZS |
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

The consolidated capital base after deductions used in the calculation of the above capital
adequacy ratios as at 30 June 2006 and 31 December 2005 and reported to the HKMA is

analysed as follows:

2006 5 2005 4
6 30H 12 431 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
BHEAT (ENINEpIPW
HK$'m HK$'m
Core capital:
Paid up ordinary share capital 43,043 43,043
Reserves 19,948 16,096
Profit and loss account 2,040 4,065
Minority interests 1,048 1,009
66,079 64,213
Supplementary capital:
Reserves on revaluation of holding of securities
not held for trading purposes (1,149) (311)
Collective loan impairment allowances
502 731
Regulatory reserve 3,642 3,571
Total capital base 69,074 68,204
Deduction from total capital base :
Shareholdings in subsidiaries or holding company
(319) (337)
Exposures to connected companies (593) (597)
Equity investments of 20% or more in
non-subsidiary companies (50) (64)
Investments in the capital of other banks or other
financial institutions (3) (6)
(965) (1,004)
Total capital base after deductions 68,109 67,200
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Supplementary Financial Information (continued)
3. Liquidity ratio

FEGHE T

2006 & 2005 4

6 H30H 6 H 30 [

Half-year ended Half-year ended

30 June 30 June

2006 2005

Average liquidity ratio 50.30% 39.15%

The average liquidity ratio is calculated as the simple average of each calendar month’s
average liquidity ratio of the Bank for the period.

The liquidity ratio is computed on the solo basis (the Hong Kong offices only) and is in
accordance with the Fourth Schedule of the Banking Ordinance.
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RS HER (82)  Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

4. 18 XS 4. Currency concentrations
RN RSN B E AL S The following is a summary of the major foreign currency exposures arising from trading,
Ak 8E AT R A kv A non-trading and structural positions. The net options position is calculated based on the
M= A 2 FHEA T A worst-case approach set out in the prudential return “Foreign Currency Position” issued by
SRR 3 8 2 vk S AR A the HKMA.

SR TR R
P Z iR R DL 5

2006 4£6 H 30 H
At 30 June 2006

BHEICEE
Equivalent in million of HK$
ESH HE B BWIm ARM
US Japanese WK% Australian  Macau Renminbi X% Bt
Dollars Yen Euro Dollars  Pataca Yuan Others Total
BT Spot assets 266,915 3825 12524 22222 192 26,448 15812 347,938
B2 A 40 Spot liabilities (174,835)  (5,900)  (6,804) (24,844) (21) (25,730) (34,252) (272,386)
IR Forward purchases 122,850 12,891 14,449 10,327 - 4 63790 224,311
EHISE Forward sales (210,123) (10,853) (20,290)  (7,758) - - (45,542) (294,566)
Y ERRE T Net options position 1,686 (21) (151) ) - - 2 1,507
K/ G 5 Net long/(short) position 6,493 (58) (272) (62) 171 722 (190) 6,804
EpAREehRELE ] Net structural position 83 - - - - 288 - 371
2005412 A 31 H
At 31 December 2005
VD IREW b X (i
Equivalent in million of HK$
B = WIE W AR

US Japanese % Australian  Macau Renminbi HAl5% M Bt
Dollars Yen Euro Dollars  Pataca Yuan Others Total
BT Spot assets 239,190 2,835 12,011 21,345 198 24,955 13,448 313,982
B2 A 45 Spot liabilities (165,815)  (6,230)  (7,417) (25,837) (9) (24,323) (33,006) (262,637)
IR Forward purchases 123,450 11,936 15117 13,897 - 2 59,196 223,598
EHISE Forward sales (194,998)  (8,545) (19,794)  (9,452) - (7) (39,668) (272,464)
LG e Net options position 836 - 4 91 - - (153) 778
K/ G s Net long/(short) position 2,663 4) (79) 44 189 627 (183) 3,257
EaY AR R Net structural position 109 - - - - 234 - 343
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(a) AT HKZF T

5. Segmental information
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(a) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers

Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

The information concerning gross advances to customers has been analysed into loans
used inside or outside Hong Kong by industry sectors of the borrowers as follows:

Loans for use in Hong Kong

Industrial, commercial and financial
- Property development
- Property investment
- Financial concerns
- Stockbrokers
- Wholesale and retail trade
- Manufacturing
- Transport and transport equipment
- Others

Individuals
- Loans for the purchase of flats in Home
Ownership Scheme, Private Sector
Participation Scheme and Tenants
Purchase Scheme

25K

- TSI YN - Loans for purchase of other residential
ZBEK properties

- EHRIEK - Credit card advances

- HAb - Others

FE ] 2 TR A

FEF W UM 22 Bk

LA & OSE

Total loans for use in Hong Kong

Trade finance

Loans for use outside Hong Kong

Gross advances to customers

124

2006 4£ 2005 F

6 H30H 12 /J31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
WHEAT WM E TG
HK$'m HK$'m
19,922 19,665
54,042 52,703
12,141 11,873
124 167
12,538 13,258
15,875 13,710
11,660 12,046
26,998 28,481
15,049 15,983
94,450 99,179
4,540 4,668
8,248 8,093
275,587 279,826
15,809 16,080
41,802 38,108
333,198 334,014
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Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

5. Segmental information (continued)

(b) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue

advances

The following geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and advances
overdue for over three months is based on the location of the counterparties, after
taking into account the transfer of risk in respect of such advances where appropriate.

(i) Gross advances to customers

Hong Kong
Mainland China
Others

(ii) Advances overdue for over three months

Hong Kong
Mainland China
Others

125

2006 £ 2005 4

6 H30H 12 7131 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
whE AT WMHE G
HK$'m HK$'m
296,444 300,456
18,825 17,743
17,929 15,815
333,198 334,014
2006 £ 2005 &

6 H30H 12 31 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2006 2005
whEAT M ARED
HK$'m HK$'m
2,469 2,742

41 72

29 31

2,539 2,845




BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

@ ¥ 8 4 f5(mm) A mAT

#FEM S5 HRE (B2
6. E5ERIA

Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

6. Cross-border claims

1555 [R5 A e A s o ¥ A
AL T B 5 AR 2
DX, I 24 IHAE S ox T
Fre st vk AMEAT A 4675

JR o 2 A8 £}
NP B K ST,
a5 55 th FEARAT 2 A 43
ATAE i 3G A\ LA 5

TR, M2 AfAES [T
W 2 He R o o BB R BTAR
10988 BL b2 X 5 15 43

The information on cross-border claims discloses exposures to foreign counterparties on
which the ultimate risk lies, and is derived according to the location of the counterparties
after taking into account any transfer of risk. In general, such transfer of risk takes place if
the claims are guaranteed by a party in a country, which is different from that of the
counterparty, or if the claims are on an overseas branch of a bank whose head office is
located in another country. Only regions constituting 10% or more of the aggregate
cross-border claims are analysed by geographical areas and disclosed as follows:

Mr B AR 0
BT RIAR
SR
Banks and AL
other Public
financial sector HoAth Rt
institutions entities Others Total
WHEAT WHEAT A REY i WHEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
F 200646 A 30 H At 30 June 2006
W, NFEEE Asia, other than Hong
Kong
- E P - Mainland China 31,527 24,304 17,501 73,332
- b - Others 56,963 615 14,812 72,390
88,490 24,919 32,313 145,722
Je3EM North America
- L - United States 6,005 30,900 61,326 98,231
- JiAb - Others 8,999 278 33 9,310
15,004 31,178 61,359 107,541
PERK Western Europe
- - Germany 28,955 - 3,186 32,141
- Atk - Others 133,356 115 16,669 150,140
162,311 115 19,855 182,281
St Total 265,805 56,212 113,527 435,544
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Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

6. Cross-border claims (continued)

At 31 December 2005

Asia, other than Hong
Kong
- Mainland China
- Others

North America
- United States
- Others

Western Europe
- Germany
- Others

Total

AT S oAtk
S RlhLAL
Banks and AFLHLH
other Public
financial sector HAh Bt
institutions entities Others Total
WMH WMHE ENTNEPIP ENTNEPIP
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
33,928 25,116 15,818 74,862
62,836 851 10,936 74,623
96,764 25,967 26,754 149,485
8,202 29,856 35,728 73,786
12,372 296 19 12,687
20,574 30,152 35,747 86,473
32,415 - 3,399 35,814
116,724 412 15,830 132,966
149,139 412 19,229 168,780
266,477 56,531 81,730 404,738
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(a) HEIHTHK

FOGRBHL il

- i 34 AEAE
TeM™H

- it 6 A~ AEAE
UK R

2006 4E 6 H 30 H %
2005 4£ 12 J] 31 H,

BHEIEL 3 MHZ
AT S HA G R LA 5%

=+
Ko

A WHBEIN H Z 08K,
AR SRR T
BA AR, MBI
TR . 2058 W53
25K, HHP—W
43 I K EE I AT A
FEIE, B ARG AR BE .
IR 2 P B
If) £ 3K N 3% 35 3 3KE
A, AR R IR TR R
EEK, BT HE
(N S8 S 2 HEHE Y
HPRA, R 1R A
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Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

7. Overdue and rescheduled assets

(a) Gross amount of overdue loans

200646 A 30 H
At 30 June 2006

2005 412 A 31 H
At 31 December 2005

H & KB
Harth

% of gross

EE IR OsY
[Eige

% of gross

&/ advances to S advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
WHET WM
HK$'m HK$'m
Gross advances
to customers
which have
been overdue
for:
- six months or
less but
over three
months 312 0.09% 329 0.10%
- one year or
less but
over six
months 228 0.07% 595 0.18%
- over one year 1,999 0.60% 1,921 0.57%
Advances overdue
for over three
months 2,539 0.76% 2,845 0.85%

As at 30 June 2006 and 31 December 2005, there were no advances to banks and other

financial institutions that were overdue for over three months.

Advances with a specific repayment date are classified as overdue when the principal or
interest is overdue and remains unpaid. Advances repayable by regular instalments are
classified as overdue when an instalment payment is overdue and remains unpaid. Advances
repayable on demand are classified as overdue either when a demand for repayment has
been served on the borrower but repayment has not been made in accordance with the
instruction or when the advances have remained continuously outside the approved limit that

was advised to the borrower.
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AWFEME R (8)  Supplementary Financial Information (continued)
7. M RAEEH = (4L 7. Overdue and rescheduled assets (continued)

(b) ZEMAE K (b) Rescheduled advances to customers
2006 £ 6 A 30 H 2005412 H 31 H
At 30 June 2006 At 31 December 2005
& PR A LRIl G sy
Har [Epin=4
% of gross % of gross
S8 advances to X advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
WHEAT M 7T
HK$'m HK$'m
K EMZ IR Rescheduled
advances to
customers 278 0.08% 310 0.09%
T-2006 46 4 30 H As at 30 June 2006 and 31 December 2005, there were no rescheduled advances to banks
Jx 2005 4 12 A 31 and other financial institutions.

M, WaEHZM
A7 I b LAY 4%

e

S HAAEKTITRE Rescheduled advances are those advances that have been restructured or renegotiated
] Ay W B IR e G £ because of deterioration in the financial position of the borrower or of the inability of the
J3 4 B K i 4 X borrower to meet the original repayment schedule and for which the revised repayment
[F) A3 il T A R v terms, either of interest or of repayment period, are non-commercial. Rescheduled
K2 5EK, maBir advances, which have been overdue for more than three months under the revised
ISR ) repayment terms, are included in overdue advances. Rescheduled advances are stated
HEOEFID JEdE— before deduction of loan impairment allowances.

Rk g, BT
ORI 2 4w ALY
AR 3 4
Jo WA A Y 1%
HW. JIRz g EA
BRI AN R ok AL #E
Fro
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TR BB R (52D
8. W E %=

10.

Welml g 2 Ak v e

W Il 8 77 2 4 4 141 A Ak B
BERCN B 23 B A B 45 1T
(EINER I 25 [ 1 TR )
FEYNL S AESE (gL ik
FERE P AT RGN H
FEATE .

Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

8. Repossessed assets held

2006 4 2005 4F

6 H30H 12 H31H

At 30 June At 31 December

2006 2005

WHET WwmE LT

HK$'m HK$'m

Estimated market value of repossessed assets held 475 431

Repossessed assets are properties or securities in respect of which the Group has acquired
access or control (e.g. through court proceedings or voluntary actions by the borrowers
concerned) for release in full or in part of the obligations of the borrowers.

& (AHEMIARTHL 9. Compliance with the guideline on “Interim Financial Disclosure by

FIPEEE P I 25 FORL)
75l

A 2006 F AR
WL G 5 e A A
JRAAT 2 M BOR T (R
b A DA AT LA B R v
A S5 GEREY Fia 5 LA BT
JE o

REE RV
345

#2006 F LR
LENIADS TR R Faa )
Uil o3 A 2 A o o v
WEE 34 5 I S5 4R
ZER,

Locally Incorporated Authorized Institutions”

The interim report for the first half of 2006 fully complies with the requirements set out in the
guideline on “Interim Financial Disclosure by Locally Incorporated Authorized Institutions”
under the Supervisory Policy Manual issued by the HKMA.

10. Compliance with HKAS 34

The interim report for the first half of 2006 complies with HKAS 34 “Interim Financial
Reporting” issued by the HKICPA.
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AP P ERAT (B AIRAF IR AR (SHERD fix, 5 40 3 119 U3 I 54 i o

EIRWHITEAZIHME

TURHIAT B T ST A S AP S TGRS 34 5 “HII 954 7 ACHATI SR 1R 3010 55 3% o 220 P 3000 5%
P58, Mz IR DA ik

i
ok %
>\E\H
=

AP Z ST AR B 2 44, O I S5 4Rt RIS 4538 JFEIEBUS T s IS IS -5 4 L AR AR e ddly  BRIEZ A ACHR Y
BIFCHAL H 0 AT A S AR ) A T AR H N 9B RSB AT 54T

CHAT 8 B T AR

AT A5 M A S S v 23 2 B AUATT B e v ME DU 55 700 5 o B P I 54 o IO 2R AT W 00 AR o o B A T 2R AR 1 S A A
JEAE AT, FOrh I S5 4R i BEAT AT R SRS AR S5 R VAL S AR 1 2 S v B B R SR BN CHEC 53 AR B W ER A1) o
o AR AR MR IR SAZUE B B A S5 TR o 1 T8 B R L Ao oD /s BT B (3t ) CRAE A FE R T A K]
B, AP ZR I S AR Sk TR

ik

IRA PR B AR, (R B IE AN S22 80), APIF AL/ A A 2006 4 6 J 30 H 1k A H I 454 A
FRIET Z I e

g

B R K £ v W E 9% B
ol 22 v

Fritk, 2006 £8 [ 29 H
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Independent Review Report

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Introduction

We have been instructed by Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited and its subsidiaries (“the Group”) to review the interim financial
report set out on pages 40 to 119.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The directors are responsible for the preparation of an interim financial report to be in compliance with Hong Kong Accounting
Standard 34 “Interim financial reporting” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the relevant
provisions thereof. The interim financial report is the responsibility of, and has been approved by, the directors.

It is our responsibility to form an independent conclusion, based on our review, on the interim financial report and to report our
conclusion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Review work performed

We conducted our review in accordance with SAS 700 "Engagements to review interim financial reports" issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. A review consists principally of making enquiries of the Group’s management
and applying analytical procedures to the interim financial report and based thereon, assessing whether the accounting policies
and presentation have been consistently applied unless otherwise disclosed. A review excludes audit procedures such as tests
of controls and verification of assets, liabilities and transactions. It is substantially less in scope than an audit and therefore
provides a lower level of assurance than an audit. Accordingly we do not express an audit opinion on the interim financial
report.

Review conclusion

On the basis of our review which does not constitute an audit, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be
made to the interim financial report for the six months ended 30 June 2006.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 29 August 2006

132



¥ 5 4 fr(mn) A mAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

238

FEAC NS, BSOS AR, 0TI AT LA X
T WX

[ ARUTHRL

[P ERE (D Hfa ]

TR (D RATIES S

[ [E AT HHEARAT IR IMATBR AT, — SR VR e 2 RN ARAT SRR AT PR ST T A 7

[ (BVD ] BOC Hong Kong (BVI) Limited, R 5% )8 Ak Lot Byl M ar 2 &, 9 0 hARAHE
BERD 2 A BB A

[ R TR BEAT IR A A, AR F UL ML 2 A, I EARAT 2 A R B A

[P ] B TAHRAT ]

PEARAT (B BIRAF], RIEEUEREMN o2 AT, AR EE (D BRA
) 2 A E A )

[P (5 |

TRERE (BBD ARAT, R FEEEIEN R A w

ME4] T ICE BT A RS E A

Yy FRBATHRAT, WIEFEEGNEM N2 AT, PARAE L IE70.49% AL
[ AL ] AHRAT S LMY A ]

[ )R] T B

[ v ] FAUEIR G 28 53 AT PR FHIE S L i g

(AL B[ A ) AR N B [ A 3

[ 54 ] SN S

5B 21 ) ST ARSI, FkpIcE 485 & (E1T)

[ PR RN AAT AR A R, RS FIEGNEM 2 A, IR PR 2R I JE 2
VeSS HEF RN TR i fs? 1B SRR % 0 DR R B

[ AR NRINE

AR AR, HEZESR

ALl ]

FEREWE (BB AT 2002 45 7 10 HA A Hbathi AR A A BA TR

133



@ ¥ 8 4 f5(mm) A mAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

B (8

N

38

[ B fids & vl |

HHREWE (BB AT 2002 45 7 H 10 HA Z At SR AN it B E R

[ AT ]

BHEIRG A 5 AT B2

[ ]

R B

134




@

¥ 5 4 fr(mn) A mAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Definitions

In this Interim Report, unless the context otherwise requires, the following terms shall have the meanings set out below:

Terms

Meanings

“Board” or “Board of Directors”

The Board of Directors of BOCHK

“BOC”

Bank of China Limited, a joint stock commercial bank with limited liability
established under the laws of the PRC

“BOCHK?” or “the Bank”

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of
Hong Kong and a wholly owned subsidiary of BOCHK (Holdings)

“BOCHK (Holdings)”

BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of
Hong Kong

“CAR”

Capital Adequacy Ratio, computed on the consolidated basis that comprises
the positions of BOCHK and certain subsidiaries specified by the HKMA for its
regulatory purposes and in accordance with the Third Schedule of the Banking
Ordinance

“Central SAFE”

Central SAFE Investments Limited

“Group” The Bank and its subsidiaries collectively referred as the Group
“HKAS(s)” Hong Kong Accounting Standard(s)

“HKFRS(s)” Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard(s)

“HKICPA” Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants

“HKMA” Hong Kong Monetary Authority

“Hong Kong” or “Hong Kong SAR”

Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

“Mainland China”

The mainland of the PRC

“PRC”

The People’s Republic of China

“RMB” or “Renminbi”

Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC

“Stock Exchange”

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

“yg?

The United States of America
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